BOARD OF DIRECTORS

JASON CAMPBELL
Chair

JERRY BLACKWELDER
Vice Chair

FELIPE MELCHOR
General Manager

GUY PETRABORG, P.E., G.E.
Director of Engineering & Compliance

JAY RAMOS
Director of Operations
LEO LASKA
BRUCE DELGADO HELEN RODRIGUEZ
CARRIE THEIS MONTEREY REGIONAL Director of Finance & Administration
o WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT Dircctor of Commanications
WENDY ROOT ASKEW Home of the Last Chance Mercantile ROBERT WELLINGTON
BILL PEAKE Legal Counsel
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA
Wednesday, June 1, 2022 Bales Boardroom
10:30 a.m. 14201 Del Monte Blvd., Monterey County, CA

Please Note: The meeting will be held (1)virtually via Zoom and is compliant with California Government Code
Section 54953(e)(1)(A), with Governor Newsom's executive Order N-29-20 and with the Recommendation of the
Monterey County Health Official dated September 22, 2021, regarding social distancing including remote meetings
of legislative bodies, which together allow local legislative bodies to hold public meetings electronically or via
teleconference and to make public meetings accessible telephonically or otherwise electronically to all members of
the public seeking to observe and address the local legislative body to avoid public gatherings, and which suspended
all contrary provisions of the Brown Act, and (2) as a regular meeting, To join the zoom webinar, click on this link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89383064656 copy/paste the link into your browser, or type the link into your browser.
If your computer does not have audio, you will also need to join the meeting via phone. To participate via phone,
please call: 1-669-900-9128; Meeting ID: 893 8306 4656 Public Comments: if you are unable to participate virtually
or via telephone, you may also submit your comments by e-mailing them to igonzales@mrmwd.org with one of the
following subject lines "Public Comment Item #" (insert the item number relevant to your comment) or “Public
Comment - Non Agenda Item". Comments must be received by 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 31, 2022. All
submitted comments will be provided to the Board and may be read into the record or compiled as part of the
record.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS

Anyone wishing to address the Committee on matters not appearing on the Agenda may do so now.
Please limit comments to a maximum of three (3) minutes. The public may comment on any other matter
listed on the agenda at the time the matter is being considered by the Board.

ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION AND ACTION

1. Presentation of Draft Final Budget for FY 2022/23

2. Discuss District's Standing Committees

GM COMMUNICATIONS

14201 DEL MONTE BLVD * BOX 1670 * MARINA, CA 93933-1670 x 831/384-5313, FAX 831/384-3567 x www.mrwmd.org

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER




CLOSED SESSION

As permitted by Government Code Section 54956 et seq., the Board may adjourn to a Closed Session to
consider specific matters dealing with litigation, certain personnel matters, real property negotiations or
to confer with the District's Meyers-Milias-Brown Act representative.

1. Conference with Labor Negotiators:
District Negotiators: Felipe Melchor, Helen Rodriguez and Berta Torres
Employee Organizations: ~ Operating Engineers

2. Conference with Legal Counsel--Anticipated Litigation
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of section 54956.9: One
case

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION WITH ANY REQUIRED ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM CLOSED
SESSION Please note: A report out and announcement concerning the closed session will be provided to
anyone requesting same by emailing igonzales@mrwmd.org.

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT MEETING DATE: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:30 a.m.

This agenda was posted at the District offices at 14201 Del Monte Blvd, Monterey County, CA. Staff reports
and additional information regarding these agenda items are available on the District website
(www.mrwmd.org) and at the District offices during regular business hours (additional fee for copying). All
meetings are open to the public. The District does not discriminate against persons with disabilities and the
Boardroom is wheelchair accessible. Recordings of meetings can be provided upon request. To request assistive
listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please call
Ida Gonzales at (831) 384-5313 or e-mail: igonzales@mrwmd.org. Requests must be made at least 48 hours in
advance of the meeting.




Memorandum

$ MONTEREY REGIONAL
WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

DATE: May 27, 2022
TO: Personnel Committee
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT:  Personnel Committee Meeting of June 1, 2022

ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION AND ACTION
1. Presentation of Draft Final Budget for FY 2022/23

Please refer to the enclosed Draft Final Budget prepared by Staff.

Recommendation: Support Final Budget Approval by the Board at the June 17, 2022 Meeting.

2. Discuss District’s Standing Committees

Please refer to the enclosed information from Rob Wellington, Legal Counsel.

GENERAL MANAGER COMMUNICATIONS

CLOSED SESSION

1. Conference with Property Negotiators
Property: Landfill Site Space/Capacity
District Negotiators: Felipe Melchor, Guy Petraborg, Jay Ramos, Helen Rodriguez and Garth Gregson
Terms Being Negotiated: Price and Terms of Payment
Negotiating Party: Recology Inc.

ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully submitted,
A

Felipe Melchor

14201 DEL MONTE BLVD * BOX 1670 * MARINA, CA 93933-1670 * 831/384-5313, FAX 831/384-3567 * www.mrwmd.org

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER USING SOY-BASED INK



MONTEREY REGIONAL WASTE
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

FINAL BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

Presented to the Finance & Personnel Committees
onJune 1, 2022






Table of Contents

Memorandum — ACCOUNTING MANAEEI .......cc.uuiiieeee e ettt e e e eeetrree e e e e s rsbateeeeeeessssstaeeeeeeesansstaneessneeassesnnnsenns 1
Memorandum — HUmMan RESOUICES IMANAGEN .....ccccciiccuriiiieee e e e eecciieeee e e e e esarteeeeesessessbaeeeeeeesannsssaneeeessssnsessnnsnns 3
(017 -2 T a1V Y4 (o] ¥ | I 1 o T=1 o AP 7
BUOZET SUMIMAIY ..o ittt e ettt e et e e e e e e e e ttbareeeeeeesabbbaaeeeeesasssbaaaeaeeeaaasssaseeeseseeesaasssrsraeesesssnnsranees 8
REVENUE it a e s bbb s b e b e s a e e s b e e 9
o 1=] o K =T PP PPPTPPPR P PPPPPPRRt 14
(0T 11 =1 IO 101 - 1 SRR 20
1] o SRR 28
FIVE-YEAI OULIOOK. ..ccutiiiiiieiee ettt ettt s e sttt e bt e e sabeesabeeebteesesabeesabeesbeeesabeesabeesnses 29
oY Y= o3V D LT o X= 1 {0 1 =T oL A USSR 30
Finance & AdMINISEration ......coocuii ittt e s b e s s sr e e e e s e e nneas 31
Y=g LT a T oY= 0o T o o] 1 = o ol USSR 33
Communications & PUbliCc EAUCATION .........cocuiiiiiiiieiieeieereeeee et e e 34
Materials RECOVEIY FACIILY ..uuiiiciiieeiciiee ettt e e e et e e e e tb e e e e raat e e e e assabeeeennsaeeeenasaaeanas 34
Landfill Operations, Site & FaCilities, SCAl@S.........uiiiicuiiiiiecie e e e e e eareeeeas 35
(@17 = T a1 Tol 1Y =T E=T (=T o V=Y o PSP PTUTRT TP 36
[T oL k1| N CF- T3 o B = g 1T = PRSP 37
Last Chance Mercantile & Household Hazardous Waste .........cccccooiiriiriiniiieieeceeeeeeeeeesee e 38
EquipmeNnt & MRF MaiNTENANCE ...uviiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e ettt e e s et e e e s e s st ae e e e e e ssnaasataeeeeeessssssenesaanaeeesennnns 38

(G Lo 1Y7= T V7SS 39



Memorandum — Accounting Manager

DATE: MAY 31, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Accounting Manager

SUBJECT: Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/23

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board approve the Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/23.

Enclosed for your review is the Final Budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2022/23.

For FY22/23, staff estimates Revenues to be $48,381,000. This is an increase of $9,727,000 (21.2%)
compared to the FY21/22 Budget and is due to the following factors:

e $6,373,000 increase (23.8%) in disposal fees, due to a 7% increase in disposal fees and increase in
material volumes originating from within and outside of Monterey County.

e $3,174,000 increase (34.3%) in MRF revenues, including commaodities sales, processing fees and CRV
revenue due to higher commodity prices.

e $200,000 increase (12.5%) in projected power revenue resulting from a recalibration of estimates to
align more accurately with recent experiences.

Operating Expenses for FY22/23 are projected to be $36,836,000. This is an increase of $2,983,000 (8.8%)
from the FY21/22 Budget. Personnel expenses increase by $1.3M (8.8%). Please see the accompanying
memorandum from the HR Manager for details on personnel changes. Non-personnel expenses are
projected to decrease $1.7M, or 8.9% compared to the FY21/22 Budget.

Non-Operating Revenues/Expenses for FY22/23 equals $1,588,000, which includes interest expense on
the 2018 and 2021 Revenue Bonds at $1,967,000, equipment lease interest expense of $16,000 for 2018
equipment lease arrangement, and income from leases, investments, and other charges equal to $395,000.

Capital Spend Outlay requests for FY23/23 equals $22,652, an increase of over $5.5M from the FY21/22
Budget. Mobile Equipment investments for the year include the replacement of a 2002 Cat 740 articulated
truck ($900,000), replacement of a 2001 627G scraper with an articulating ejector truck ($900,000). Two
CNG fueled roll off trucks and two CNG fueled semi-trucks are included in the FY 22/23 capital spend
budget however due to the long lead time to get these vehicles they have been ordered from the vendor
after Board approval at the January 2022 meeting. The delivery of these vehicles is expected to be in the
final quarter of calendar 2022. Capital Improvement projects include completion of the M1W-AWPF power
connection ($2.5M), development work on landfill Module 7 ($6.5M) and roadway paving and
improvements ($2.2M), Scale house additions and modifications to meet ADA standards ($900,000).

Net Income is projected at $9,957,000.

Cash provided by operations for FY22/23 is estimated at $14,757,000 (Net Income less Depreciation and
Amortization and Closure/Post Closure Costs). Unrestricted Cash Reserves are projected to total
$13,798,000, which is made up a Cash Operating Expense Reserve of $6,407,000, and an additional,

1|Page



undesignated balance of $7,391,000. The District will meet the 20% operating expense reserve in FY22/23
that has been established by the District.

The Bond Debt Service

The debt service Ratio calculated for FY22/23 is 3.78, which is above the Bond Covenant of 1.25.

Garth Gregson — Accounting Manager

2|Page



Memorandum —Human Resources Manager

DATE: May 31, 2022
TO: General Manager
FROM: HR Manager

SUBJECT: Preliminary FY 2022/23 Employee Compensation & Benefits Budget

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board Approve the Preliminary FY 2022/23 Employee Compensation &
Benefits Budget

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Based on review of current staffing levels, workloads, department effectiveness, projections of tonnage
increases and operational changes, staff proposes increasing employee headcount by three (3) positions for
fiscal year 2022/23. The increase in headcount will result in a total of 127.7 full-time equivalent (FTE)
positions and include the following changes to the current FY staff budget:

1. ENGINEERING & COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT—-Add Sr. Engineer (+ 1.0 FTE):

The engineering department is responsible for administrative management and implementation of the
compliance program (air, water, wastewater, soil, landfill, etc.), waste acceptance program, capital
improvement projects, various facility maintenance or repair projects, as well as providing technical
expertise as needed. The department is currently staffed by a Sr. Engineer and Director of Engineering &
Compliance. Last year, the board approved two new positions, with the intent to fill one position, based on
candidates’ qualifications and experience (Solid Waste Engineer July 2021 and Assistant Engineer October
2021). Recruitment efforts for either of these positions are ongoing.

As we look forward into future years and recognize the increased frequency of landfill module
development and new infrastructure for the landfill, renewable energy, and possibly organic waste
processing, we find it prudent to add an additional senior-level engineer to the department as soon as
possible in FY 2022/23, to allow the incumbent to work alongside the Director of Engineering for 1-2 years
before his retirement. This will ensure the District has two senior-level engineers in place to advance
several large capital improvement projects before the director’s retirement and to allow for a smooth
transition after his retirement. The addition of a second Sr. Engineer will increase the “engineer”
headcount to four (4) FTEs on the organization chart.

2. LANDFILL OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT — Add Heavy Equipment Operator (+ 1.0 FTE):

The District recently entered into a four-year agreement with Waste Connection, Ltd., for an additional 250
tons per day of MSW from out of District, effective April 2022. The increase in tonnage will generate
approximately $2.15M in additional revenue per year for the duration of the contract. An additional Heavy
Equipment Operator will be added to the Landfill Operations Department to ensure appropriate staffing is
available to handle the increase in tonnage.

3|Page



3. SITE & FACILITIES DEPARTMENT — Add Site & Facilities Assist (+ 1.0 FTE):

An additional Site & Facilities Assistant is being added to provide customer service assistance,
housekeeping activities, and limited landscape maintenance at and around the free public drop off (Z-Wall)
and to ensure only recyclable material is being dumped. This position had been staffed by a Last Chance
Mercantile employee prior to the 2020 COVID19 layoffs. Since then, we have seen an increase in trash or
non-recyclable material being dumped at the Z-Wall requiring District resources to separate and haul to the
landfill. An additional Site & Facilities Assistant will ensure an attendant is present during regular hours to
monitor the self-service dumping of recyclable materials into the appropriate dumpsters and discourage
public abuse of this free service.

4, MATERIALS RECOVERY FACILITY (MRF) DEPARTMENT - 5% Compensation Adjustment for MRF
Manager

In March 2022, management of the MRF Maintenance Department transferred from the Equipment
Maintenance Manager to the MRF Manager to create better alignment with MRF Operations and MRF
Maintenance. To compensate for the increase in responsibilities, the MRF Manager’s pay schedule will
increase by 5%, effective July 1, 2022. In the interim, the MRF Manager received a pay increase by
advancing him one pay step (5%) effective March 2022.

5. SAFETY DEPARTMENT - Transfer function to General Manager

The General Manager will assume responsibility for direct oversight of the safety department to leverage
his operations experience and confirm to all employees that their safety is a top priority for the District.

6. HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT - Title Change Only
The HR Assistant job responsibilities have evolved in the last couple years and while a compensation
correction was implemented in FY 2021/22, the title remained the same. The title will now be updated to

HR Coordinator to more accurately reflect the current scope of responsibilities. This change will be
effective July 1, 2022. The compensation is appropriate for the position and is not changing at this time.

7. SCALES DEPARTMENT - Transfer function to Accounting Manager
The Accounting Manager will assume responsibility for the direct oversight of the scales department. This

change is appropriate when considering the close working relationship between the Scales and Accounting
departments.

4|Page



The overall FTE count for FY 2022/23 will increase from 124.7 to 127.7, with the changes discussed above
and as shown on the attached organizational chart (Attachment A) and on the graph below:

Full Time Equivalent (FTE)
DEPT FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23
ADMIN 4.00 4.00
COMM/PUB ED 4.00 4.00
ENG 3.00 4.00
FIN/ACCT 5.00 5.00
HR 3.00 3.00
HHW 5.00 5.00
LANDFILL 8.00 9.00
LFG 3.00 3.00
MAINT SHOP 11.00 11.00
MRF MAINT 9.00 9.00
MRF OPS 50.00 50.00
SAFETY 2.00 2.00
SCALES 5.70 5.70
SITE OPS 12.00 13.00
124.70 127.7

Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA):

The Employee Compensation and Benefits Budget also include cost of living (COLA) pay increases as
prescribed by the MOUs:

Operating Engineers Local 3 Operations Unit:  TBD

Operating Engineers Local 3 Support Unit: 4.0% (based on MOU)

Operating Engineers Local 3 LSC Unit: 4.0% (based on MOU)

Non-affiliated, Non-Exempt Positions: 4.0% (based on past-practice to match OE3
Support Unit)

Management Unit: 4.5% (based on CPI, San Francisco Area, April 2022)
Non-affiliated, Exempt Positions: 4.5% (based on past-practice to match Man. Unit)

The final budget includes a 4.5% COLA pay increase for the General Manager, based on the assumption that
the Board will follow past practice of granting the incumbent the same COLA pay increase that is given to
all other District managers.

5|Page



Employment Taxes and Benefits:

Please refer to the Operating Expense Accounts, Section 2. Taxes and Benefits, found on page 13 of this
budget document for all other personnel-related expenses that are included in the Employee Total
Compensation Budget.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
The financial impact to the District’s Employee Compensation & Benefits budget is estimated to be a
$1,304,102 increase in personnel costs compared to FY 2021/22.

CONCLUSION
Staff requests the Board approve the Final Employee Compensation & Benefits Budget for FY 2022/23 in
the amount of $16,453,270 to support the District’s mission.

Respectfully,

Berta R. Torres, Human Resources Manager

6|Page



°o8ed|¢

MONTEREY REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
Organization Chart — By Position

FY:2022/23
Effective: 7/1/22

EXEC. ASST/BOARD CLERK
1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
P—

GENERAL MANAGER

L]

DISTRICT COUNSEL

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 8 DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING & DIRECTOR OF
ADMINISTRATION SHRIESC SRl ERECTUB CRORERTDES COMPLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS
1 1 1
h 4 . 4 L 4 L 4 L ] ’_' 3
ACCOUNTING MANAGER HR MANAGER EQUIP. MAINT. MGR MRE MANAGER AIELPEHATIONS SAFETY MANAGER SENIOR ENGINEER COMMUNICATIONS MGR
a i : 4 MANAGER i 5 T
1
= l . Y. o o UBLIC ED & OUTREA
COMPLIANCE SUPPORT ASST ENGINEER or [z D & OUTREACH
ASST ACCT MGR HR TECHNICIAN __[AEER T FIEEEERI MRF MAINT SUPERY MRF SUPERVISOR SHE B EACILTES ASSISTANT SOLID WASTE ENG. »  COORDINATOR
1 1 1 3 & SUPERVISOR A . i
1
ACCOUNTING TECH HR COORDINATOR ELECTRO-MECHANICAL PUBLIC ED & OUTREACH
i }‘7 5 || sr-HERVYEQTECH sl SR. MIRF OPERATOR | SPECIALIST
1 5 1 SR, MAINT WORKER 1
1
ACCOUNTING ASST
L] HeavveqTeCHIN RN T e MRE OPERATOR - 11 T —
g J SCALES SUPERVISOR
4 B 10 . . !
Full Time Equivalent (FTE) HEAVY EQ TECH I MRF MAINT ASST 1l SORT SYSTEMS SITE & FACILITIES ASST
DEPT FY 2022/23 3 3 OPERATOR
2 ¥ WEIGHMASTER
ADMIN 400 4
CON NPV D i MAINT SHOP ASST 1! SORTERI- 1l
ENG 4.00 1 =
FIN/A(N 5
HR !
3.00 .
HHW 500
OPS SUPP SPECIALIST
LANDFILL 9.00 5 HEAVY EQUIP OP
LFG 3.00 7
MAINT SHOP 11.00 » "“WSU';ER‘"S"“
MRF MAINT 9.00
SO o POWERSYST MAINT ]
; — SUPERVISOR
SAFETY 200 1 i HHW TECH
SCALES 570 I &
SITE OPS 13.00 POWER 5Y5T MAINT
127.7 TEZC"

1ey) [euoneziuedip



Budget Summary

Fiscal 2023 Final Budget Summary ('000)
F23 Budget F22Budget

F22 Est F21 Actual

Income & Expense Summary

Operating Revenues S 48381 S 38654 S 45858 S 42,459
Operating Expenses 36,836 33,855 32,732 34,157
Operating Income 11,545 4,799 13,126 8,302
Non-operating Expenses (1,588) (1,524) (1,591) (457)
Net Income S 9,957 S 3,275 S 11,535 S 7,845
Cash Summary
Beginning Unrestricted Cash 34,363 30,110 30,110 28,615
Cash from Operations
Net Income (Loss) 9,957 3,275 11,535 7,845
Adjustments to Cash (Non-cash items) 4,800 4,675 4,700 4,468
Change in Cash from Operations 14,757 7,950 16,235 12,313
Cash from Financing Activities
Capital Spend (22,652) (17,145) (7,745) (7,942)
Bond and Debt Reduction (2,897) (2,616) (2,616) (2,502)
Interest Paid on Bonds and Capital Leases (1,983) (2,116) (2,121) (904)
Changes in assets and liabilities 500 500 500 530
Change in Cash from Financing Activities (27,032) (21,377) (11,982) (10,818)
Change in Unrestricted Cash (12,275) (13,427) 4,253 1,495
Ending Unrestricted Cash 22,088 16,683 34,363 30,110
Designations/Reserves
Cash Operating Reserve 6,407 5,836 5,606 5,938
Undesignated Cash 15,681 10,847 28,757 24,172
Total Unrestricted/Designated Cash 22,088 16,683 34,363 30,110
Restricted cash as of June 30
2015 Bond Rate Stabilization Fund/in Trust 2,350 2,350 2,350 2,350
Closure/Post Closure Care Costs 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Environmental Impairment Fund 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
TOTAL CASH AS OF JUNE 30 S 26938 $ 21,533 S 39,213 S 34,960
Ratio of Net Current Rev. to Debt Service 3.78 2.01 3.79 2.72

8|Page



Revenue

Overall District revenues are projected to increase by 25% compared to the FY21/22 Budget and by about
14% from current fiscal year estimates. Several factors have contributed to the increase in FY22/23,
including:

e A 7% increase to the District’s standard material disposal rates for all materials, this increase will
contribute approximately $2,100,000 in new revenue.

e A S5 perton increase to the MRF processing fee for Single Stream Recyclables (SSR), contributing
$65,000 in new revenue.

e Contractual rate increases for existing regional waste customers, including the cities of Capitola,
Scotts Valley and Watsonville, and the County of Santa Cruz to $50 per ton. This will add
approximately $160,000 of revenue.

e Anassumption of a modest2% increase in material volume from all customers.

Montery Regional Waste Management District

Fiscal 2023 Final Budget
F23 vs F22 F23vsF22 F22vsF21 F22 vs F21

All $$ in thousands F23 Budget  F22 Budget F22 Est F21 Actual Budget $  Budget % Actual $ Actual %

* Operating Revenues *

Disposal Fee Revenue $ 33192 $ 26819 $ 29042 $ 28374 $6373 23.8% $ 4,818 17.0%
Other Sales Revenue:

Power Sales 1,800 1,600 2,023 1,625 200 12.5% 175 10.8%

MRF Sales & CRV Revenue 12,434 9,260 13,816 11,433 3,174 34.3% 1,001 8.8%

Other Sales 955 975 977 1,027 (200  -2.1% (72) -7.0%
Total Other Sales Revenue 15,189 11,835 16,816 14,085 3,354 28.3% 1,104 7.8%

* Total Operating Revenues * S 48381 S 38654 S 45858 S 42,459 $ 9,727 25.2% S 5922 13.9%

Fiscal 2023 Revenue Mix

MRF Sales & ___Other Sales,
CRV Revenue, " $955,2%
$12,434, 26% _ .

Power Sales,

$1,800, 4% Disposal Fee
’ ’ o

Revenue,
$33,192, 68%

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

The District has been working to reduce dependance on disposal fees as its primary source of revenues.
The second largest revenue source after disposal fees is Material Recovery Facility (MRF) revenue followed
by revenue from power generation. The percentage of revenue from disposal fees has been declining over

9|Page



the past four years and it is expected to increase again in Fiscal 2023. The seven year trend shows that
disposal revenue has been declining as a percentage of total District revenue. Following is the percentage
of disposal revenue in recent years.

Percentage of Disposal Revenue to Total Revenue

86.5% 88.1%  86.5%

76.2%
73.9% 66.8% 72.1%

F16 F17 F18 F19 F20 F21 F22 F22 F23
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ESTIMATE BUDGET

1. Disposal Fees

Disposal Fees are projected to increase by 24%, or $6.3M compared to the FY21/22 budget. Disposal fees
will make up about 69% of the District’s total revenues. In projecting disposal revenue, staff has evaluated
material types delivered by each of the District’s four the major customer types and developed volume
projections based on input from waste haulers and waste processors, and assumptions about the business
activities associated with each material type.

The four customer types are:

1) District-based Franchise customers, consisting of residential and commercial customers, whose waste is
delivered by GreenWaste Recovery, Monterey Disposal and Waste Management.

2) District-based (mostly) Self-Haul customers, made up of private individuals and businesses such as
construction and landscaping.

3) Regional customers located in the 4 jurisdictions located in Santa Cruz county, whose waste is delivered
by various hauling companies. The jurisdictions are.

e The City of Scotts Valley
e The City of Capitola

e The City of Watsonville
e The Santa Cruz County

4) GreenWaste Recovery operations are in Santa Clara county and the material delivered to the District has
already been processed in a GreenWaste MRF facility and when it arrives at the District it is taken directly
to the landfill.

10|Page



Disposal Revenue by Customer Type

F22 Estimate F23 Budget
Franchise S 8,503,419 27% S 9,134,947 25%
Self haul 8,317,765 27% 8,919,087 25%
Regional 3,935,320 13% 6,269,909 17%
GreenWaste 8,285,495 26% 8,868,057 24%
S 29,042,000 S 33,192,000

Disposal rate changes

Disposal rates for the Regional customers and for GWR’s Santa Clara operations will rise according to per-
determined price escalation provisions in each contract. For District customers, revenue projections
include a 7% rate increase including the five main material types.

Material Type Current New % Date of last
Rate Rate Increase increase
Solid Waste $65.00 $70.00 7.7% 7/1/2020
Yard Waste $42.00 $45.00 7.1% 7/1/2020
Problem Waste $95.00 $102.00 7.4% 7/1/2020
Biosolids (Sewage Sludge) $37.00 $40.00 8.1% 7/1/2020
Food Waste $57.00 $61.00 7.0% 7/1/2020

Impact of disposal rate increases on District ratepayers

These tip fee increases are estimated to have a 1-2% impact on collection service costs for District
Franchise ratepayers. This is because disposal costs make up about one-fifth of the total cost of service for
franchise customers. For a household with a 32-gallon waste, 65-gallon recycling and 65-gallon yard waste
service, these rate increases will add an average of $0.58 per month, or approximately seven dollars per
year. Due to other changes in the collection costs that are not related to disposal costs, some Franchise
customers will experience other increases in their collection service bills.

For self-haul customers who bring materials directly to the District, costs will increase in proportion to rate
changes for the material type delivered. Overall, however, even with these proposed increases, the District
will remain the lowest cost disposal alternative in the region.

2. Material Recovery Facility (MRF) Revenue

Total MRF revenue is projected to increase by 34%, or $3.2M. MRF revenue is derived from commodity
sales, processing fees and contamination disposal fees. Staff is projecting Single Stream Recyclables (SSR)
will be comparable to estimated volumes in FY22/23.

Projections for total MRF tons processed are as follows: Franchise Single Stream Recyclables — 12,000 tons;
Other Single Stream Recyclables — 65,000 tons; Construction & Demolition processed — 26,000 tons. No
MSW will be processed under the current budget assumptions.

3. Commodity sales are the result of the sale of extracted materials that are baled and sent to markets via
third party brokers. Commodity sales prices remain volatile due to continued market disruption caused by
changing quality and quantity demands from both offshore and domestic buyers. A more stable element of
MRF commodity revenues are the California Redemption/Refund Value (CRV) payments assigned to
diverted products by CalRecycle. CRV payments represent approximately 31% of total MRF material sales

11|Page



revenue at current projections. Total commodity sales, inclusive of CRV payments, are projected to be
$12.4M.

In FY19/20, the District began charging a Single Stream Recyclable (SSR) Processing fee designed to
recover the costs of operating recycling services in the MRF. This has become common practice in the
industry nationwide. Since almost 80% of the Single Stream Recyclables (SSRs) processed by the District
come through open market contracts, the District strives to set this fee in accordance with prevailing
market rates. This fee is projected to result in $2.4M in revenue.

In FY22/23, the District is raising this rate by $5 per ton, from $30 to $35 per ton for some regional
customers. The intent of the District is to increase the processing fee for these regional customers to $40
per ton in FY23/24.

The District’s residential and commercial collection rates are on average are the lowest in the greater Tri-
County and Bay Area.

12|Page



4. Power Sales

The District operates four engines that burn methane gas pulled from the landfill. In total, this facility has a
maximum capacity of 5 megawatts of power. All the District’s internal electricity needs —about 1
megawatt - are met by this facility and the surplus power is sold to the grid. The estimated power revenue
in FY21/22 is estimated to be in excess of $2M however due to the unpredictability of when the engines
will be out of service due to engine repairs and maintenance staff is projecting power sales for this budget
to be $1.8M to reflect experience more accurately. The District has entered into a power purchase
agreement with Monterey One Water whereby Monterey One Water will purchase electricity for their Pure
Water Project from the District. The District has agreed with Monterey One Water to assume responsibility
for the completion of the necessary capital improvements including paying the project costs. The
management of the project will be handled jointly by the District and Monterey One Water. The District
will recover the capital spend project costs over a period of several years once the project is completed,
and Monterey One Water has begun purchasing power. The price to Monterey One Water will be
approximately $0.125/kwh and this will be beneficial to both Monterey One Water and the District. Their
price will include an amount for power plus an amount to reflect the cost recovery of the capital spend
project by the District. The Monterey One Water electrical connection project from their Advance Water
Purification Facility to the District’s power plant has commenced in F21/22 and may be completed during
the second half of FY22/23.

4. Household Hazardous Waste & Other Sales

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) revenues have increased in recent years to approximately $130,000.
No change in HHW drop-offs or costs are expected in FY22/23.

13|Page



Other Sales are not expected to change from FY21/22. These include the sale of sand, CNG for use in the
truck yard fueling station and miscellaneous Operational Services - loading fees, push-offs, and certified
weights.

Expenses
Fiscal 2023 Final Budget

F23 vs F22 F23vsF22 F22vsF21 F22 vs F21
All $$ in thousands F23 Budget  F22 Budget F22 Est F21 Actual Budget$ Budget%  Actual $ Actual %

* Operating Expenses *
Salary Expenses:

Salary, Wages $10,826 $9,954 $10,006 $9,857 ($872) -8.8% ($969) -9.8%
Other Benefits 165 160 166 151 (5) -3.1% (14) -9.3%
Health Insurance 2,709 2,385 2,284 2,037 (324) -13.6% (672) -33.0%
Medicare/Social Security 199 147 143 120 (52) -35.4% (79) -65.8%
PERS 2,025 1,867 1,992 3,075 (158) -8.5% 1,050 34.1%
Unemployment Insurance 20 80 28 91 60 n/a 71 78.0%
Workers Compensation 510 537 535 604 27 5.0% 94 15.6%
Total Salary Expenses 16,454 15,130 15,154 15,935 (1,324) -8.8% (519) -3.3%
19% 5,176 5,148 6,078 5,176 100.0% 6,078 100.0%

Non-Salary Expenses:
Amortization & Depreciation 4,400 4,300 4,356 4,112 (100) -2.3% (288) -7.0%
Closure/Post Closure Costs 400 375 344 356 (25) -6.7% (44) -12.4%
Outside Services 735 728 751 635 (7) -1.0% (100) -15.7%
Environmental Services 900 733 536 1,620 (167) -22.8% 720 44.4%
Gasoline, Oil & Fuel 1,198 1,004 1,175 959 (194) -19.3% (239) -24.9%
Hazardous Waste Disposal 405 402 337 358 (3) -0.7% (47) -13.1%
Insurance 1,050 901 899 572 (149) -16.5% (478) -83.6%
Office Expense 403 270 405 277 (133) -49.3% (126) -45.5%
Operating Supplies 1,367 1,129 954 1,561 (238)  -21.1% 194 12.4%
Other Expense 40 42 33 30 2 4.8% (10) -33.3%
Professional Services 1,131 1,860 973 836 729 39.2% (295) -35.3%
Public Awareness 442 321 65 75 (1212) -37.7% (367) -489.3%
Recycling Services 2,225 1,520 1,625 2,076 (705)  -46.4% (149) -7.2%
Repairs & Maintenance 3,483 3,162 3,334 3,039 (321) -10.2% (444) -14.6%
Safety Equip/Supplies/Training 355 254 218 230 (101) -39.8% (125) -54.3%
Taxes & Surcharges 1,412 1,439 1,302 1,322 27 1.9% (90) -6.8%
Training/Meetings/Education 244 156 102 42 (88) -56.4% (202)  -481.0%
Utilities 192 129 169 122 (63) -48.8% (70) -57.4%
Total Non-Salary Expenses: 20,382 18,725 17,578 18,222 (1,657) -8.8% (2,160) -11.9%
* Total Operating Expenses * 36,836 33,855 32,732 34,157 (2,981) -8.8% (2,679) -7.8%
** Operating Income (Loss) ** 11,545 4,799 13,126 8,302 6,746 140.6% 3,243 39.1%
* Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) * (1,588) (1,524) (1,591) (457) (64) 4.2% (1,131) 247.5%
*** Change in Net Position *** $9,957 $3,275 $11,535 $7,845 $6,682 204.0% $2,112 26.9%

14|Page



OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

Fiscal 2023 Salaries & Benefits

PERS $2,025 12% Unemployment - Workers Compensation
lnsurance SZD O% i $510 3%
Medicare/Social
Securnty $199 1%

a,

Health Insurance
$2,709 17%

Salary, Wages $10,826
66%

\_ Other Benefits $165
1%

1. Wages

Total Wages increase by 8.8% compared to the FY21/22 budget, from $10.0M to $10.8M. Aside from base
pay, step increases, and overtime pay, Wage estimates include pay for holiday work, stipends for shift-
differential and bilingual skills, and longevity pay. Please refer to the HR Manager’s Preliminary Employee
Compensation & Benefits Budget for FY 2022/23 memorandum found earlier in this budget document for
further information.

2. Payroll Taxes & Benefits

Payroll taxes and benefits increase by 8.7%, due mostly to staffing additions and by increases in the
underlying rates for healthcare and CalPERS pension obligations. District employees pay approximately
16% of the total cost of health Insurance premiums, which are projected to increase by 8% on January 1,
2023. The District’s healthcare premiums have increased over the past two years. The District’s annual
CalPERS costs are projected to increase 8.5% to $2.0M. The total pension cost as a percentage of total
wages is assumed to equal 19%. Workers’ Compensation costs are projected to decline to $510,000, a
5.0% drop due to a negotiated 3-year cap on the District’s experience modifier (EMOD), and no change to
rates.

15|Page



Non-Salary Operating Expenses

Fiscal 2023 Non-Salary Expense Budget (exp >$500K)
Outside Services I $734,500.

Environmental Services | $900,000.
Professional Services [N 51,131,000.
Gasoline, Oil & Fuel G $1,198,200.
Operating Supplies NG $1,367,250.
Taxes & Surcharges |GGG 51,411,500.
Recycling Services NG 2,225,000.
Repairs & Maintenance GGG 3,483,000

$- $1,000,000 $2,000,000 $3,000,000 $4,000,000

3. Amortization & Depreciation

This large expense is a direct reflection of the District’s capital investment in equipment and facilities. Staff
is projecting a 2.3% increase compared to the FY21/22 budget due to capital investments made in the past
12 months. This is a non-cash expense.

4. Closure/Post-Closure Costs

The Monterey Peninsula Landfill (MPL) Preliminary Closure/Post Closure (C/PC) Plan was approved in
October 2011. The current estimate reflects the impact of the MPL C/PC Plan and tonnages of materials
being landfilled in recent years. The FY22/23 budget projects an increase of 6.7% from the previous year.

5. Contractual Services

Contractual services costs increase slightly to $735,000 from $728,000, a change of 1%. Aside from
temporary staffing expenses, other costs under this category include janitorial services, alarm services, bird
and other pest control, and portable toilet rental.

6. Environmental Services

Environmental services are professional fees required to monitor and report on the landfill, groundwater,
storm water, domestic water system, hazardous materials, air quality and landfill gas migration control and
engine exhaust emissions. These expenses total $900,000 in FY22/23, an increase of $167,000 over the
FY21/22 budget. Environmental services are utilized by the Engineering & Compliance department and in
support of the Landfill Gas to Energy operations. Engineering and Compliance expenditures include semi-
annual groundwater testing ($36,000); surface methane monitoring ($65,000). Landfill Gas to Energy
compliance expenditures amount to $500,000 for the year.

7. Fuels & Oils

The Fuels & Oils expense category are set at slightly above current year estimates, $1.2M. Diesel fuel

16|Page



constitutes the largest of fuel expenses for the District, approximately $850,000 and are distributed across
nearly all departments. The cost of CNG fuel purchased from PG&E and sold to GreenWaste Recovery for
use in collection vehicles equals $550,000. This expense will be eliminated once the District’s landfill gas
conversion project is completed and becomes operational.

8. Hazardous Waste Disposal

Hazardous Waste Disposal expenses have increased significantly in recent years. The District pays third
parties to dispose of hazardous waste collected at the District (batteries, florescent lamp tubes and
compact fluorescent lamps, etc.). The projected cost for FY22/23 is $405,000, a 0.9% increase over the
F21/22 budget.

THW ems

Tﬁmwmmlnmmmmm ;
;.“;:' -lmlm-wsmmumn * Do ihe-couser e

OO0t i ol cutatars

9. Insurance

The District is projecting an increase in insurance costs from $901,000 to $1.1M, or 16.5%. The District has
been informed by its carrier (SDRMA) that rates for property and liability insurance have increased by
approximately 20% across all insurance markets.

10. Office Expenses

Office Expenses are increased 49.3% ($133,000) year-over-year to $403,000. Over $250,000 of this total is
for technology: software and related services for Administration, Accounting, Scales, MRF, Public Education
& Communications and the Maintenance Shop; website development and maintenance; support services
by third parties, including on-site support. Memberships, subscriptions and conference costs ($65,000);
Office supplies (597,000) that includes miscellaneous office costs and copier supplies and upkeep.

11. Operating Supplies

Operating Supplies have increased by 21.1% ($238,000) compared to the prior year, from $1.12M to
$1.37M. The MRF Operating Supplies budget includes $240,000 for production supplies such as baling wire
and the MRF Maintenance budget contains $75,000 for repair parts, conveyors, screens and tools. The
Landfill operations budget contains $200,000, mostly for landfill site maintenance and the Landfill Gas to
Energy facility includes $150,000 for landfill gas cleanup equipment and filtering media. The Equipment
Shop, the Scales and the Site departments make up the remainder of this expense category.

12. Professional Services

Professional Services expenses decline by 39.2% ($729,000) to $1.1M compared to the FY21/22 budget.

17 |Page



Professional Services include expenditures for on-going attorney fees ($140,000), additional legal and other
services related to labor relations (540,000); financial service fees for auditors, payroll processing, banking
and bond compliance ($90,000); human resources spending on hiring and recruiting ($40,000); credit card
processing fees for the Scales Operations ($120,000); Engineering-related services, such as grant
administration, power project analyses, AD feasibility study, MRF & biogas enhancement analyses
(5150,000); LFG costs for power sales scheduling; and other related professional services ($100,000).

13. Public Education & Awareness

Public Awareness expenses have increased by $121,000 (37.7%) from last year’s budget to $1.1M. Public
Awareness expenditures include funds for advertising and publications and other promotion and education
activities. In FY22/23 the Public Education & Communications department will be resuming site tours and
education seminars that had not been occurring in the previous couple of years due to the pandemic.

14. Recycling Services

The Recycling Services category includes costs for processing various materials not currently handled by
District staff as well as those handled at the MRF. Recycling Services related to yard waste, wood waste,
food waste are performed by Keith Day & Co. and make up over $1.4M of the $1.7M budget. Payments for
processing these materials are made on a per-ton basis. Others recycling expenses include MRF-related
costs for handling glass, tires and freon ($300,000).

15. Repairs & Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance expenses are budgeted at $3.5M, an increase of $321,000 (10.2%) from the F21/22
budget. The major areas of spending are in the Equipment Maintenance Shop ($1.0M), the Landfill Gas to
Energy facility (51.1M), and the MRF Operations and Maintenance departments ($5997,000).

16. Safety Equipment, Supplies & Services

Safety Equipment, Supplies & Service expenses are up from the FY19/20 budget by $101,000 to $355,000.
The District expenses are increased primarily due to the engagement of a third-party vendor to provide on-
site first aid services and site safety visits and reporting. The utilization of the third part vendor is planned
to continue in future years and is expected to have a positive impact on long term workers compensation
insurance costs. This expense line includes the cost of employee uniforms and safety footwear. Other
safety expenses include costs for safety apparel and supplies used by employees in day to day operations
such as gloves, vests, helmets, and other apparel.

17. Taxes, Surcharges, Permits

Significant costs include State Board of Equalization AB 939 Fee ($1.40/ton landfilled) and the Monterey
County Health Department fee. Both fees are based on tons landfilled and are estimated at $1.2M; LAFCO
membership (550,000); the Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District fees ($52,000); Monterey
County Water Resources Agency fees (550,000); new SWRCB landfill annual permit fee (550,000).

18. Training, Education & Meetings

The training budget of $244,000 is $88,000 or 55.6% higher the FY21/22 budget. Training is focused on job
certifications and job skills development.

18| Page



19. Utilities

Utilities expense is projected to be $192,000 in FY22/23 and this is $63,000 (48.8%) higher than the
FY21/22 budget. The FY22/23 budget is based on how the FY21/22 utility expense is tracking. Utilities
include miscellaneous electricity usage throughout the site in areas that cannot be served by District-
generated power, and supplemental power purchased from PG&E when District power is off-line and
telephone and data services.

20. Other Expenses

Other Expenses reflect FY21/22 budget spending levels.

NON-OPERATING REVENUE & EXPENSES

1. Non-Operating Revenues & Expenses

Non-operating Revenue & Expenses include revenues from the truck yard lease and space rental to other
entities. Also included is income from returns on cash investments. Expenses are interest costs for the
financing of one piece of heavy equipment, which will be fully paid off by FY22/23, and all interest expense
associated with the District’s 2018 and 2021 Revenue Bonds.

19| Page



Capital Outlay

District capital expenditures are divided into two categories: Mobile Equipment and Capital Improvements.
Mobile Equipment includes dozers, compactors, all vehicles, and trailers used on and off the site, and
miscellaneous equipment such as computers, software, and furniture. Mobile Equipment spending is for
the replacement of existing equipment and the purchase of new equipment not previously used in
operations. Capital Improvements include investments in improving existing infrastructure and the
development of new facilities or assets.

FY 2023 BUDGET - CAPITAL SPEND PLAN

20/21 20/21

Budget Budget leézzt P22/23 d 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27 26/27
All $$ in Thousands Approved  Amended udee ropose
CAPITAL OUTLAY PLAN
Mobile Equipment 1,986 1,788 2,370 5,742 2,871 1,851 3,686 1,166 1,000
Capital Improvements 5,350 6,114 14,775 16,910 9,715 9,235 10,140 8,600 11,340
TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENT 7,336 7,902 17,145 22,652 12,586 11,086 13,826 9,766 12,340

FY22/23 Capital Outlay Highlights

Mobile Equipment replacement and new purchases:

Replace 2002 CAT 740 Articulated Haul Truck LF12- $900,000

Replace 1999 D6R Dozer - LFO6 -= $610,000

Replace 2001 627G Scraper LF02 with articulating ejector truck - $900,000
Replace two 2009 Volvo Roll-Off Trucks MR37 with CNG fueled units - $732,000
Replace two MR44 2008 IHC Semi Truck (MRF) w/CNG units - $480,000

Replace 2010 Volvo Water Truck SI58 - $370,000

Deferred 2005 D9T Dozer - LF16 - with D8 - $1.2M

Capital Improvement Projects:

M1W-AWPF power connection — $2.5M

Module 7 development (Landfill) - $6.5M

Roadway paving and improvements (Site) - $2.15M
Miscellaneous landfill infrastructure work (Landfill) - $665,000
Scale and scale house improvements (Scales) - $900,000

LFG management - $800,000

20| Page



Capital Outlay — Mobile & Administration Items
FY 2023 FINAL BUDGET - CAPITAL SPEND PLAN

20/21 21/22 22/23
Budget Budget Proposed 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27

Dept Amended
Computer Hardware/Software ADM 25
Replace Copier, Document Management & other office hardware ADM 10
Replace Office Furniture ADM 30
Replace 2005 Ford Expedition ADM 80
Replace 1999 GMC Flatbed HHW 30
Replace 1999 D6R Dozer - LFO6 LFO 610
Replace Tarpomatic 2004 - LF15 LFO 75
Replace 2006 John Deere 6415 Ag Tractor LF18 LFO 225
Replace 2007 836H Compactor - LF22 LFO 1,275
Replace 2002 CAT 740 Articulated Haul Truck LF12 LFO 900
Replace 2005 DI9T Dozer - LF16 - with D8 LFO 1,200
Replace 2016 Caterpillar GP25N forklift (Replace with electric
GP30N Rotator LSI/CARB regulation will require replacement of
this unit JAN 2025. LFO 90
Replace 2001 627G Scraper LF02 with articulating ejector truck LFO 900
Replace 1996 D8R Dozer - LFO9 LFO
(LF) LF26 D8T Dozer 2016 (Replacement FY 25/26 $1,000,000) LFO 110 1,275
LF27 836K Compactor 2016 - Replace Wheels LFO 95
MRF Bin/Box replacement MRF 25 25 25 25 25 25
MR18 PV500 Pacific Tec 1998 - Liquid vacuum unit - Replace MRF - 65
Replace 2009 Volvo Roll-Off Truck MR37 with CNG fueled unit MRF 325 366
Replace 2009 Volvo Roll-Off Truck MR38 with CNG fueled unit MRF 325 366
MR42 324DL Excavator 2010 - Replace MRF 277
Replace 2011 324DL Excavator MR43 MRF 35 500
Replace 2012 966K Wheel Loader MR46 (hand down for LF26) MRF 575 575
Replace MR44 2008 IHC Semi Truck (MRF) w/CNG unit MRF 150 240
Replace MR45 2008 IHC Semi Truck (MRF) w/CNG unit MRF 150 240
MR47 Clark C50SL - 10K Propane Forklift 2013 - Replace with
electric forklift MRF 100
MR49 Caterpillar GPC50N - 2016 Forklift Replace w/electric per
LSI/CARB emissions regulations 100
Replace 2017 MR50 Caterpillar Forklift MRF 85
Replace 2017 MR50 Caterpillar Forklift MRF 85
(MRF) MR55 938M Wheel Loader 2018 (Replacement 29/30 $300K} MRF
Miscellaneous MRF Equipment purchases/replacements MRF 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
Replace Sterling Service Truck - SHO7 SHO - 190 250
Replace 2007 Ford F-150 2WD (SHOP) - SH13 SHO 35
Outer year equpment purchase/replacement contingency SHO - 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Replace 2006 Genie Light Tower -SI57 SIT 5 6 6 6 6
Genie Light Tower - Used
Box Scraper - New SIT - 75
Replace 1998 Chev Site pick up truck SI33
Replace 2002 Ford F-150 4x4 (LF) - SI54 SIT 30
Replace 2010 Volvo Water Truck SI58 SIT - 325 370
Replace 2008 Water truck SIT 1,275
Replace 2011 Dump Truck SI65 SIT - 50
Replace 1998 Chev Site pick up truck SI81 SIT 30
Used Box pick up truck for site and LCM security SIT 30
TOTAL MOBILE EQUIPMENT EXPENSES 1,788 2,370 5,742 2,871 1,851 3,686 1,166

21| Page



Capital Outlay — Capital Improvement Projects
FY 2023 FINAL BUDGET - CAPITAL SPEND PLAN

20/21
. Buéget ::j;ezt P;ZP/:S Se 4 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28
All $$ in Thousands Dept. Amended

Admin Building ADM - 55 75 25 25 175 2,000 2,000
Truck Yard ADM - 50 25 50 50 350 25 25
HHW Facility LCM 25 75 15 20 50 20 20 20
LCM Retail Store LCM 45 120 10 20 20 20 20 20
Public Recycling Drop-off LCM 35 15 15 75
LFGTE Facility LFG 180 75 75 75 75 75 2,750 3,000
RMC Integration - LFGTE Plant Elec Meters LFG - 30
RMC Integration - H2S Analyzer Auto System LFG - 150
M1W - AWPF Power Connection LFG - 500 2,500 1,400
Misc. LFG - CEC Grant LFG 1,598 450 250
CEC Grant H2S Treatment System LFG 350
CEC Grant Reimbursements LFG (1,800)
Energy & Organic Waste Proc. Tech. Assess. LFG 50 250 250 250
MRWMD-M1W Joint Agency Microgrid & RE 750 750
Compost Site LFO 2,324 2,500
Compost Site - CASP (ORG 4 Grant) 500 2,000 2,500
Module 7 Development LFO 175 8,500 6,500 200
Module 8 Development LFO 225 3,000 6,000
Module 9 Development 150 125 3,500
Leachate Management LFO 100 75 200 75 75 200 75 100
LFG Management LFO 1,300 175 800 150 400 150 425 750
LFG Condensate Management LFO 75 50 75 75 75 250 75 100
Misc. Landfill LFO 350 75 150 75 75 75 100 150
Storm Water Management LFO 75 75 225 1,125 2,125 100 125
SWFP/WDR - Permit Amendment LFO 150 250 150
Tarp machine LFO 85
GPS system LFO 500
MREF 2.0 Capital Equipment Replacement MRF 50 50 450 150 100
MRF OCC Disc Screen Project MRF 244
MRF Fall Protection Equipment MRF 80
MRF C&D Tip Pad - external MRF 1,750
MRF 2.5 C&D Concept Design/Evaluation MRF 150 250
MRF EQUIP OPT Investment MRF 75 750 750
MREF Fire Sprinkler Capital Replacement MRF 150 500
Scales - 3 New Below-Grade Decks SCL 398 - 15 15 15 300 300 300
Scale House Add. + ADA + Restrooms SCL 75 350 900
Maintenance Shop Building - planning SHO 55 50 75 250 50
Shop Addition BLDG - Elec. HVAC + planning SHO 150 50
0ld Shop Building - planning SHO 50 250 50
Wash Pad Facility SHO 10 10 150
Site Entrance Upgrade SIT 50 250 250
Paved Roads - Entrance +4-way Intersection SIT 400 1,160 2,150 250 150 2,000
Misc. Site - ('22/23 stripping) SIT 85 50 45 50 50 50 50 50
Misc. Facilities - ('22/23 signage) SIT 50 45 50 50 50 50 50
Elec. for PG&E NG Termination SIT 345

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT EXPENSES 6,114 14,775 16,910 9,715 9,235 10,140 8,600 11,340

22| Page




Mobile Equipment Descriptions

The following items describe proposed Mobile Equipment investments by department for FY20/21 through
FY 24/25.

Administration
No spending planned for FY22/23.

Investments deferred to FY24/25: $80,000 — Replacement of 2005 Ford Expedition.

Landfill Operations
FY20/21 investment: $2.4M - Replacement of 2007 CAT 836H Compactor (LF22).

Investments deferred to FY22/23: $625,000 — Replacement of 1999 CAT D6R Dozer, 2002 CAT 740
articulated haul truck, 2001 627G scraper with an articulating ejector truck.

Total outer year investments: $1.4M — In addition to deferred investments, outer year purchases will
inlcude replacement of a DT9 and a tractor.

Materials Recovery Facility

FY20/21 investment: $1,932,000 - Replacement of two 2009 Volvo roll-off trucks, 2010 CAT 324DL
Excavator, a 966K wheel loader, two 2008IHC semi-trucks, replace propane forklift with electric powered
forklift.

Total outer year investments: $500,000 — Replace 2011 324D excavator

Equipment Maintenance Shop

FY20/21 investment: $125,000 - Replacement of 2000 Sterling Service Truck and a 2007 Ford F-150 pick-
up. The service truck has to be replaced with a 2011 model or newer service truck to avoid enforcement
action by CARB.

Total outer year investments: $4M — For FY23/243-27 contingency funds have been set set aside to fund
expected, but as-yet unspecified, mobile equipment investments necessary to support all District
operations.

Site and Facilities
FY20/21 investment: $400,000 - Replacement of 2010 Volvo water truck ($370,000), purchasse of used
pick-up truck for site and LCM security.

Total outer year investments: $280,000 — Outer year investments incllude replacement of a 2008 water
truck ($240,000) and a small dump truck (1.28M).

Capital Outlay — Capital Improvements

The five-year projection of Capital Improvement Projects presented in the referenced budget table reflects
expected investments required to continue existing operations, meet known regulatory obligations,
develop five new infrastructure projects, and make modest capital improvements to the main entrance
road; at the front gate area and at the 4-way intersection before the entrance truck scales. The five
significant infrastructure projects include the Landfill Module 7 development; expansion of the landfill gas
collection and control system (GCCS) for the abandonment and replacement of old collection wells; the
renovation of the scale house inclusive of accessibility features for ADA compliance and replacement of the
exterior common area restroom at the Administration Building; permitting-construction of a medium

23| Page



voltage (4160V) electrical transmission line to Monterey One Water’s (M1W) Advanced Water Purification
Facility (AWPF); and design-permitting-construction of a Covered Aerated Static Pile (CASP) Composting
System to replace the standard windrow compost method. The FY22/23 capital improvements plan
addresses 1) deferred capital spending on capital maintenance or replacement of aging infrastructure since
the 2005 time period following rate increase deferrals and a significant economic recession, 2) delayed and
deferred projects since mid-2020 as impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic, and 3) the increase in business
activity resulting in higher recycling and disposal volumes; and the recent decision to provide disposal
service to the Gilroy and Morgan Hill communities due to capacity restrictions at the John Smith Road
Landfill in San Benito County. The doubling of disposal volumes over the past decade causes the increasing
rate and frequency of capital improvement projects for the landfill and its environmental control systems.

The following items describe proposed investments for projected in the capital improvement plan.

Existing Facility Improvements

Administration Building & Franchise Truck Yard Lease Facility
$100k FY22/23; $75k FY23/24 & 25; $525k FY25/26; $2,025k in FY26/27 & 28

1. Administration Building - $75k in FY22/23 for minor office improvements associated with new staff in
the COM, F&A, ENG & Compliance departments. $25k in FY23/24 and 24/25 are for minor office
improvements as a contingency should such a need become present. $175k in FY25/26 and $2,000k in
the subsequent fiscal years are associated with a projected upgrade to the structure to provide for a
secured office separate from a public lobby/meeting area; permanent offices to replace temporary
office spaces, record files area, and a conference room that is separate from the Board Room.

2. Franchise Truck Yard Lease Facility — $25k in FY 22/23 and the subsequent years capital cited in the
plan are projected for minor 5-Year Life equipment capital replacement items such as fans and motors
associated with the Administration, Truck Maintenance, and Truck Wash buildings, and for the truck
wash equipment.

HHW/Last Chance Mercantile
$40k FY22/23; $40k FY23/24; $70k FY24/25; $40k FY25/26 — 27/28

1. HHW Facility — $15k in FY22/23 and the subsequent year capital estimates are for minor capital
replacements such as rollup doors, double-wall storage tanks, gutter and downspout replacement, and
minor capital replacement of doors or windows.

2. Last Chance Mercantile — $10k in FY22/23 and the subsequent year capital estimates are for minor
capital replacements such as rollup doors, gutter and downspout replacement, translucent panel
replacement, and minor capital replacement of doors or windows.

3. Public Recycling Drop Off - $15k in FY22/23 for signage and limited painting of railings. $75k in FY26/27
is for planned capital replacement of safety rails.

Landfill Gas Facility
$255k FY22/23; $75k FY23/24 - 26; $2750k FY26/27; $3000k FY27/28

1. Landfill Gas to Energy Facility — $255k in FY22/23 for engine room ventilation improvements;
integration of both engine and plant electric meters into the Remote Monitoring and Control System
(RMCS); and addition of an automated hydrogen sulfide (H2S) monitoring system for raw and treated
landfill gas monitoring and daily air compliance documentation. $2750k in FY 26/27 and $3000k
FY27/28 is planned for capital replacement of each of the four engine-generator sets (this may be

24| Page



modified by the joint agency electrical microgrid project, as the scope of the microgrid is significantly
larger and may include the decision to develop an all-new gas-to-energy plant).

Joint Agency (MRWMD-M1W) and CEC Grant Projects
$3500k FY22/23; $2400k FY23/24; $250k FY26/27

1. W1W AWPF Medium Voltage Electrical Connection — $2500k in FY22/23 and $1400k in FY23/24
for direct ‘over the fence’ electrical connection to the Advance Water Purification Facility (AWPF)
including new 21kV and 4160V switchgear equipment at MRWMD’s landfill-gas-to-energy plant.
Board approved construction contract awarded to Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction,
Construction Management by Kennedy Jenks.

2. Energy & Organic Waste Technology Assessments — $250k in both FY22/23 and FY23/24 for the
District’s assessment of poor quality organic waste streams not suitable for a wet anaerobic
digester and the most appropriate technologies to process such materials to reduce disposal of
organics in the landfill (e.g., increase diversion of organic wastes). The District will retain technical
consultants to evaluate both the technical and financial aspects of energy generation options and
organic waste processing system alternatives associated with poor quality organic waste streams.
Life Cycle cost estimates, Benefit/Cost assessments, and sustainable operation cycles will be
investigated to help inform decisions of future energy generation and organic waste processing.

3. MRWMD-M1W lJoint Agency Projects (Monterey Microgrid & Renewable Energy) - $750k in both
FY22/23 and FY23/24 to advance the feasibility studies for the joint agency initiative projects of a
possible electrical microgrid, new processing technology for the highest and best use of waste and
waste byproducts handled by the agencies, and renewable energy generation alternatives.

Compost Operations Site
$500k FY22/23; $2,000k FY23/24; $2500k FY24/25

1.

Compost Operations Site — The District has been awarded a $3,000,000 grant from CalRecycle to
design, permit, and construct a Covered Aerated Static Pile (CASP) compost facility to replace the
standard windrow composting facility. It is anticipated that state funding will be allocated in August
2022 to fund the grant award. The conceptual project cost estimate (e.g., pre-design, conceptual) is for
a $5,000,000 project (subject to change during permit & design phases).

Landfill Operations
FY22/23 and FY23/24 through FY27/28

1.

New Landfill Module 7 Development - $6,500k FY22/23; $200k FY23/24 - The Module 7 project was
budgeted at $8,500,000. Following the Phase | Mass Excavation contract, there is $6,700,000 remaining
in the project budget. The remaining work is planned as a Phase Il excavation this summer, a Phase llI
final grading and synthetic liner installation in Spring 2023, and installation of both leachate and
groundwater removal and storage systems.

New Landfill Module 8 Development - $225k FY23/24; $S300k FY24/25; $7,500k FY22/23 - Given the
limited interim service life estimated for Module 7, the evaluation and design of Module 8 is currently
planned to begin in FY23/24. Module 8 is projected to be a more costly project than prior modules as it
will require the removal of an internal stormwater pond that is adjacent to Module. To comply with
the regulatory ground water separation requirements, an Engineered Alternate Design (EAD) may be
required for the interim tie-in to the Module 5 sump. Note that the Module 5 sump is planned for
removal as part of the Module 9 development. Module 8 is estimated to have an initial Interim Service
Life of 2 — 3 years at current waste disposal fill rates.

25| Page



New Landfill Module 9 Development - $150k FY25/26; $125k FY26/27; $3,500k FY27/28; $6,500k
FY28/29 - Given the limited interim service life estimated for Module 8, the evaluation and design of
Module 9 is currently planned to begin in FY25/26. Module 9 is projected to be a more costly project
than prior modules as it will require the removal of the internal sump in Module 5 and replace it with a
perimeter sump at an elevation at or below the ground water level along the eastern landfill boundary.
To comply with the regulatory ground water separation requirements, an Engineered Alternate Design
(EAD) will be required. It is also anticipated that a double liner system will need to be provided to
separate ground water from the prescriptive single-composite liner system of the landfill. The
elimination of the internal sump will address long-term financial liabilities associated with that type of
sump and capture some waste capacity that the internal sump would prevent from occurring. An
external stormwater basin and leachate storage/transfer system adjacent the perimeter sump will also
need to be completed before and at the same time, respectively, as the Module 9 construction.
Leachate Management - $200k FY22/23; S75k FY23/24 & 24/25; $200k FY25/26; $75k FY26/27; $100k
FY27/28 - Engineering, design and execution of work related to capital repair and improvements for
managing landfill leachate of the existing infrastructure present. FY22/23 expenditures related to
Module 7 construction.

LFG Management - $800k FY22/23; $150k FY23/24; S400k FY24/25; S150k FY25/26; $425k FY26/27;
S$750k FY27/28 - Execution of work related to capital repair and improvements to the Gas Collection
and Control System (GCCS) in the landfill. More significant expansion of the GCCS is illustrated by the
higher budget amounts. Significant abandonment/replacement of gas collectors planned in FY22/23.
LFG Condensate Management - $75k FY22/23 — FY24/25; $250k FY25/26; $75k FY26/27; $100k
FY27/28 - Engineering, design and execution of work related to collection and control of condensate
and reducing condensate levels in landfill gas system. These projects will improve the performance of
the transmission of LFG to the LFG engines, reduce maintenance and enhance engine life.

Misc. Landfill - 150k FY22/23; $75k FY23/24 — FY25/26; $100k FY25/26; $150k FY27/28 - Various
smaller scope infrastructure improvement projects. Miscellaneous engineering, planning and
execution of landfill related capital repairs and enhancements of ancillary elements of the landfill.
Storm Water Management - $75k FY22/23; $225k FY23/24; $1,125k FY24/25; $2,125k FY25/26; $100k
FY26/27; $125k FY27/28 — Minor capital improvements in FY22/23, if necessary. After FY22/23, Storm
Water Management element is the design, permitting, and construction of an external (outside of the
permitted waste ‘footprint’) storm water basin(s) required as the construction of new landfill modules
will result in the need to abandon the internal storm water basins.

SWFP/WDR Permits Amendments - $150k FY22/23; $250k FY23/24; $150k FY24/25 — Amendment of
the landfill permits to i) permit an external stormwater basin, ii) permit engineered alternative designs
(EADs) for the base and final cover liner systems, iii) engineered flood control levee (500-yr design flood
basis), iv) “net zero” permit boundary adjustments for ‘cutoff’ liner at toe of unlined Modules 1 & 2,
and other minor modifications as may be defined by Mater Plan.

MRF Operations
FY22/23 and FY23/24 through FY27/28

Materials Recovery Facility (MRF) - S80k in FY22/23 for MRF Maintenance Fall Protection measures
associated with unsafe work zones along the recycling equipment. $1,750k in FY23/34 for an exterior
hardened concrete tip pad and operations to replace the existing flexible asphalt concrete pavement. Also
S450k in FY 23/24 for sort line motor capital replacements. Other capital funds listed are associated with
limited improvements to the sort lines associated with optimizing efficiencies of operations and short-lived
capital equipment replacement.

26| Page



Landfill/MRF Support Facilities — Scales & Maintenance Shop
FY22/23 and FY23/24 through FY27/28

1.

Scale Facility — $900k in FY22/23 for major renovation of the scale house inclusive of ADA compliance
improvements and new exterior restroom on the end of the Administration Building. $15k annually for
various relatively minor interior and exterior improvements, painting, and signage. $300k annually for
capital replacement of three scale decks (one/year) and load cell weight measurement systems.
Maintenance Shop Building - $50k in FY22/23 for conceptual pre-planning of new shop facility inclusive
of natural gas vehicle maintenance infrastructure. miscellaneous water proofing, lighting
improvements, gutter and downspout replacement. $250k in FY 24/25 for various equipment storage
system, accessibility, lighting, and signage around the fueling area and exterior shop areas not affected
by a future new shop facility.

Shop Addition Building — $150k in FY22/23 for conceptual planning and design of improvements to the
undeveloped second floor storage area conversion to office and file storage resource area.

Old Shop Building — $50k in FY23/24 and $250k in FY24/25 for design, permitting, and construction of
capital improvements to the 35+ year-old structure and related equipment and materials storage
elements. Full capital replacement of the structure is being deferred until future uses and business
case can justify such a project. $50k in FY 27/28 for equipment and material storage elements, exterior
lighting, and signage; if necessary.

Vehicle Wash Pad Facility - $10k in FY 23/24 for capital replacement of wash equipment. Capital
budget in later years for pad area improvements.

Site & Facilities Operations
FY22/23 and FY23/24 through FY27/28

1.

Site Entrance Upgrade - S50k FY22/23 and $250k FY23/24 - Staff proposes upgrading the aesthetics of
the District’s site entrance. The District expects the total project expense proposed to be matched by
M1W as they have expressed their interests in and funding commitment of improvements at the front
gate entrance area. New District Branding to be incorporated in the upgrades.

Paved Roads — $2,150k in FY22/23 — Complete pavement replacement and lane delineations at the 4-
way stop intersection and at the front entrance gate area. An access lane addition/widening project in
advance of the 4-way Stop intersection. $250k in FY23/24 for limited asphalt concrete pavement
overlay in the campus areas. $150k in FY25/26 and $2,000k in FY26/27 for pavement replacement
planned for other portions of Charlie Benson Road.

Miscellaneous Site Improvements - $45k in FY22/23 for pavement stripping in vicinity of the
Administration Building and public recycling drop-off area. $50k annually for FY23/24 through 27/28 for
various traffic control elements, accessibility, pavement stripping, and signage.

Miscellaneous Site Facility Improvements — $45k in FY22/23 and $50k annually thereafter in FY23/24
through 27/28 for various minor improvements, accessibility features, and signage.

Electrification for PG&E Termination of Natural Gas (NG) Service to Administrative Campus area —
$345k in FY22/23 for new diesel fired standby generator, two auto-transfer switches, new electrical
appliances in Administration, Shop Addition, and Last Chance Mercantile buildings. PG&E to provide
$300k associated with this termination of natural gas service for small appliances. New Air Permit
required for new standby diesel fired generator.

27 |Page



Debt

The following Debt Schedule describes the use of debt and the principal and interest payments for servicing
debt. The Debt Service Coverage Ratios calculate the District’s annual ability to meet the debt service
covenant that is required of both the 2015 and 2018 Revenue Bonds. The minimum required ratio is 1.25.

Fiscal 2023 Final Budget

20/21 21/22 22/23
All$SinTh d 23/24 24/2 25/2 26/27
3$in Thousands Actual Estimate Budget 3/ /25 5/26 6/

DEBT SCHEDULE

DEBT ISSUANCE

Refinancing
Revenue Bond Financing 2021 24,910
Total Debt Proceeds - 24,910 - - - - -

DEBT SERVICE
2015 Revenue Bonds

Interest Expenses 1,094 1,037 - - - - -
Principal 1,250 1,310
Total 2015 Bond Debt Svc 2,344 2,347 - - - - -

2018 Revenue Bonds

Interest Expenses 1,070 1,031 990 947 902 854 804
Principal 780 820 860 905 950 1,000 1,045
Total 2018 Bond Debt Service 1,850 1,851 1,850 1,852 1,852 1,854 1,849

2021 Revenue Bonds

Interest Expenses - - 428 415 396 371 343
Principal - - 1,785 1,805 1,820 1,845 1,875
Total 2021 Bond Debt Service - - 2,213 2,220 2,216 2,216 2,218

Capital Equipment - Interest

2016/17 Compactor 12 6 - - - _ _

2017/18 Dozer & Loader 32 24 16 8 - - -
Capital Equipment - Principal

2016/17 Compactor 236 241 - - . B }

2017/18 Dozer & Loader 236 244 252 - - - -

Total Debt Service

Total Interest 2,201 2,091 1,427 1,371 1,298 1,225 1,148
Total Principal 2,502 2,616 2,897 2,710 2,770 2,845 2,920
Total Debt Service 4,703 4,706 4,324 4,081 4,068 4,070 4,068
TOTAL NET FROM FINANCING (4,703) 20,204 (4,324) (4,081) (4,068) (4,070) (4,068)

DEBT SERVICE RATIOS

Current Revenue 42,460 45,858 48,381 49,578 51,418 52,900 54,427

Less: Operating Expenses 29,689 28,032 32,036 33,313 34,505 35,740 37,022
Net Current Revenue 12,771 17,826 16,345 16,265 16,913 17,160 17,406
Debt Principal & Interest 4,703 4,706 4,324 4,081 4,068 4,070 4,068
Ratio Net Current Rev. to Debt Service 2.72 3.79 3.78 3.99 4.16 4.22 4.28

28| Page



Five-Year Outlook

Income & Expense Summary
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Non-operating Expenses
Net Income

Cash Summary
Beginning Unrestricted Cash

Cash from Operations

Net Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Cash (Non-cash Items)
Change in Cash from Operations

Cash from Financing Activities
Capital Spend
Bond and Debt Reduction
Interest Paid on Bonds and Capital Leases
Changes in assets and liabilities
Change in Cash from Financing Activities
Change in Unrestricted Cash

Ending Unrestricted Cash

Designations/Reserves
Cash Operating Reserve
Undesignated Cash

Total Unrestricted/Designated Cash

Restricted cash as of June 30
2015 Bond Rate Stabilization Fund/in Trust
Closure/Post Closure Care Costs
Environmental Impairment Fund

TOTAL CASH AS OF JUNE 30

Ratio of Net Current Rev. to Debt Service

Fiscal 2023 Final Budget Summary ('000)

F21 Actual F22Budget F22Est F23Budget

F23/24

F24/25

F25/26

F26/27

S 42,459 $ 38,654 $ 45858 S 48,381

S 49,578 $ 51,418 S 52,900 $ 54,427

34,160 33,855 32,732 36,836 38,257 39,597 40,985 42,424
8,299 4,799 13,126 11,545 11,321 11,821 11,915 12,003
132 (1,524)  (1,587)  (1,588)  (1,511)  (1,378)  (1,262)  (1,129)

$ 8431 $ 3275 $ 11,539 $ 9957 $ 9810 $ 10442 $ 10,652 $ 10,874

28,615 29,400 29,400 33,688 21,969 20,557 21,438 19,939
8,431 3,275 11,539 9,957 9,810 10,442 10,652 10,874
4,469 4,675 4,700 4,800 4,944 5,092 5,245 5,402
12,900 7,950 16,239 14,757 14,754 15,535 15,897 16,276
(7,942) (7,902)  (7,745)  (22,652)  (12,586)  (11,086)  (13,826)  (9,766)
(2,502) (2,502)  (2,616)  (2,897)  (2,710)  (2,770)  (2,845)  (2,920)
(2,201) (2,091)  (2,091)  (1,427)  (1,371)  (1,298)  (1,225)  (1,148)
530 500 500 500 500 500 500 500

(12,115)  (11,995) (11,951) (26,476) (16,167) (14,654) (17,396)  (13,334)
785 (4,045) 4288  (11,719)  (1,412) 881 (1,499) 2,943
29,400 25,356 33,688 21,969 20,557 21,438 19,939 22,882
5,938 5,836 5,606 6,407 6,663 6,901 7,148 7,404
18,612 19,520 28,082 15,562 13,894 14,537 12,791 15,477
29,400 25,356 33,688 21,969 20,557 21,438 19,939 22,882
2,350 2,350 2,350 2,350 2,350 2,350 2,350 2,350
1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

$ 34250 $ 30206 $ 38538 $ 26819 $ 25407 $ 26288 $ 24,789 S 27,732
2.72 2.01 3.79 3.78 3.99 4.16 4.22 4.28

29| Page



Fiscal 2023 Final Budget

All $$ in thousands F21 Actual F22 Budget F22 Est F23 Budget F23/24 F24/25 F25/26 F26/27

Disposal Fee Revenue S 28374 S 26819 S 29,042 S 33,192 S 34,18 S 35213 S 36270 S 37,358

Other Sales Revenue:
Power Sales 1,625 1,600 2,023 1,800 1,600 2,000 2,000 2000
MRF Sales & CRV Revenue 11,433 9,260 13,816 12,434 12,807 13,191 13,587 13,995
Other Sales 1,027 975 977 955 984 1,013 1,044 1,075

Total Other Sales Revenue 14,085 11,835 16,816 15,189 15,391 16,204 16,631 17,069
* Total Operating Revenues * S 42,459 S 38654 S 45858 S 48381 S 49,578 S 51,418 S 52,900 S 54,427
* Operating Expenses *

Salary Expenses:
Salary, Wages 9,857 9,954 10,006 10,826 11,259 11,709 12,178 12,665
Other Benefits 151 160 166 165 170 175 180 186
Health Insurance 2,037 2,385 2,284 2,709 2,844 2,987 3,136 3,293
Medicare/Social Security 120 147 143 199 163 170 177 184
PERS 3,075 1,867 1,992 2,025 2,252 2,342 2,436 2,533
Unemployment Insurance 91 80 28 20 50 50 50 50
Workers Compensation 604 537 535 510 525 541 557 574

Total Salary Expenses 15,935 15,130 15,154 16,454 17,264 17,974 18,714 19,484

Non-Salary Expenses:
Amortization & Depreciation 4,113 4,300 4,356 4,400 4,532 4,668 4,808 4,952
Closure/Post Closure Costs 356 375 344 400 412 424 437 450
Outside Services 635 728 751 735 757 780 803 827
Environmental Services 1,620 733 536 900 927 955 983 1,013
Gasoline, Oil & Fuel 959 1,004 1,175 1,198 1,234 1,271 1,309 1,348
Hazardous Waste Disposal 358 402 337 405 417 430 443 456
Insurance 572 901 899 1,050 1,082 1,114 1,147 1,182
Office Expense 277 270 405 403 415 428 440 454
Operating Supplies 1,562 1,129 954 1,367 1,408 1,450 1,494 1,539
Other Expense 30 42 33 40 41 42 a4 45
Professional Services 836 1,860 973 1,131 1,165 1,200 1,236 1,273
Public Awareness 75 321 65 442 455 469 483 497
Recycling Services 2,076 1,520 1,625 2,225 2,292 2,361 2,431 2,504
Repairs & Maintenance 3,039 3,162 3,334 3,483 3,587 3,695 3,806 3,920
Safety Equip/Supplies/Training 230 254 218 355 366 377 388 400
Taxes & Surcharges 1,322 1,439 1,302 1,412 1,454 1,498 1,543 1,589
Training/Meetings/Education 42 156 102 244 251 259 267 275
Utilities 123 129 169 192 198 204 210 216

Total Non-Salary Expenses: 18,225 18,725 17,578 20,382 20,993 21,623 22,272 22,940
* Total Operating Expenses * 34,160 33,855 32,732 36,836 38,257 39,597 40,985 42,424
** Operating Income (Loss) ** 8,299 4,799 13,126 11,545 11,321 11,821 11,915 12,003

* Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) * 132 (1,524) (1,587) (1,588) (1,511) (1,378) (1,262) (1,129)

*** Change in Net Position *** 8,431 3,275 11,539 9,957 9,810 10,442 10,652 10,874

Expenses by Department

The following pages provide a breakdown of spending and staffing in each of the District’s areas of
operation. Department expenses make up 87% of total Operating Expenses, the remainder being
Amortization & Depreciation and Closure/Post-Closure costs.

30|Page



Finance & Administration

Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est

Administration
SALARIES 568,150 584,962 16,812 470,312 (97,838)
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 10,537 8,482 (2,055) 7,350 (3,187)
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 7,471 14,694 7,222 14,459 6,987
HEALTH INSURANCE 106,212 57,803 (48,410) 87,229 (18,984)
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 110,862 116,993 6,130 110,324 (538)
EMPL. BENF.-UNEMPL. INS. 20,000 80,000 60,000 27,804 7,804
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 7,909 30,654 22,746 10,310 2,401
AMORT/DEP 4,400,000 4,300,000 (100,000) 4,355,940 (44,060)
MEETING SUPPLIES 10,000 11,700 1,700 8,735 (1,265)
MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES 20,000 12,000 (8,000) 27,352 7,352
TRAVEL EXPENSE 8,000 18,000 10,000 4,615 (3,385)
GOVERNMENTAL FEES 200,000 255,000 55,000 177,146 (22,854)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 25,000 0 (25,000) 74,153 49,153
INSURANCE 1,050,000 901,000 (149,000) 899,392 (150,608)
INFO SYS SUPPLIES/SERVICES 120,000 149,000 29,000 129,384 9,384
OUTSIDE SERVICES 40,000 40,000 0 36,778 (3,222)
UTILITIES 120,000 57,000 (63,000) 131,419 11,419
EE RECOGNITION/GOODWILL 2,000 2,000 0 12,645 10,645
MEDICAL SERVICES 10,000 1,000 (9,000) 14,760 4,760
TRAINING/EDUCATION 8,000 8,000 0 7,229 (771)
LEGAL FEES 140,000 125,000 (15,000) 139,547 (453)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 125,000 287,500 162,500 152,148 27,148
EQUIPMENT R&M 2,000 0 (2,000) 3,334 1,334
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,000 0 (1,000) 902 (98)
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 100,000 0 (100,000) 96,492 (3,508)
FINES & PENALTIES 0 0 0 43,573 43,573
DIESEL & GAS 7,500 0 (7,500) 7,579 79
OPERATING SUPPLIES 25,000 0 (25,000) 25,907 907
SAFETY SUPPLIES 8,000 6,000 (2,000) 9,405 1,405
UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS 0 0 0 (1,381) (1,381)
CLOSURE/POST CLOSURE COSTS 400,000 375,000 (25,000) 343,953 (56,047)
SALARIES - Board 20,000 32,400 12,400 16,400 (3,600)
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES - Board 103 2,479 2,375 1,868 1,765
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP - Board 8 174 166 116 108
TRAVEL EXPENSE - Board 130 0 (130) 1,494 1,364

Administration Total 7,672,883 7,476,841 (196,042) 7,448,673 (224,210)

31|Page



Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est
Human Resources
SALARIES 332,387 327,347 (5,040) 314,926 (17,462)
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 4,820 4,747 (73) 4,220 (600)
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 8,329 8,968 639 6,843 (1,486)
HEALTH INSURANCE 72,125 69,211 (2,914) 49,962 (22,163)
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 66,141 65,469 (672) 61,040 (5,102)
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 3,950 22,327 18,377 4,173 223
MEETING SUPPLIES 2,000 1,500 (500) 671 (1,329)
MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES 8,000 8,000 0 9,116 1,116
TRAVEL EXPENSE 3,000 3,000 0 0 (3,000)
SOCIAL COMMITTEE EXPENSE 12,500 10,000 (2,500) 5,885 (6,615)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 7,200 7,200 0 6,893 (307)
INFO SYS SUPPLIES/SERVICES 5,000 5,000 0 3,368 (1,632)
OUTSIDE SERVICES 0 4,000 4,000 0 0
EE RECOGNITION/GOODWILL 20,000 30,000 10,000 17,607 (2,393)
TALENT ACQUISITION 30,000 7,500 (22,500) 10,406 (19,594)
MEDICAL SERVICES 1,000 1,000 0 873 (127)
TRAINING/EDUCATION 56,000 6,000 (50,000) 2,285 (53,715)
LEGAL FEES 40,000 20,000 (20,000) 0 (40,000)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0 70,000 70,000 25,059 25,059
OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000 1,000 0 0 (1,000)
SAFETY SUPPLIES 500 500 0 461 (39)
Human Resources Total 673,953 672,769 (1,183) 523,788 (150,165)
Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est
Accounting
SALARIES 498,038 466,201 (31,836) 502,928 4,890
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 46,883 6,760 (40,123) 6,743 (40,140)
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 8,770 6,798 (1,971) 8,595 (175)
HEALTH INSURANCE 92,644 88,596 (4,048) 114,841 22,197
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 99,464 93,240 (6,223) 95,551 (3,912)
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 4,107 2,189 (1,918) 7,102 2,995
MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES 500 500 0 327 (173)
TRAVEL EXPENSE 0 500 500 0 0
OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,000 5,000 0 4,795 (205)
INFO SYS SUPPLIES/SERVICES 14,000 9,000 (5,000) 32,427 18,427
OUTSIDE SERVICES 7,500 0 (7,500) 7,260 (240)
EE RECOGNITION/GOODWILL 1,000 500 (500) 603 (397)
MEDICAL SERVICES 500 500 0 0 (500)
TRAINING/EDUCATION 1,000 1,000 0 1,038 38
BANK FEES 18,000 12,000 (6,000) 20,922 2,922
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 38,000 37,000 (1,000) 5,100 (32,900)
PAYROLL SERVICES 49,500 49,400 (100) 50,761 1,261
OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000 900 (100) 0 (1,000)
Accounting Total 885,904 780,085 (105,819) 858,991 (26,913)

32|Page



Engineering & Compliance, Safety

Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est
Engineering
SALARIES 692,382 527,561 (164,821) 391,198 (301,184)
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 10,040 7,650 (2,390) 5,254 (4,785)
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 10,883 11,415 532 9,622 (1,261)
HEALTH INSURANCE 101,662 65,782 (35,880) 47,343 (54,319)
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 137,278 105,512 (31,766) 87,281 (49,998)
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 3,567 30,825 27,257 2,366 (1,201)
MEETING SUPPLIES 500 100 (400) 53 (447)
MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES 7,500 2,500 (5,000) 1,675 (5,825)
TRAVEL EXPENSE 7,500 2,500 (5,000) 0 (7,500)
GOVERNMENTAL FEES 2,500 2,500 0 65,803 63,303
OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,000 750 (5,250) 157 (5,843)
INFO SYS SUPPLIES/SERVICES 6,000 500 (5,500) 671 (5,329)
EE RECOGNITION/GOODWILL 150 200 50 0 (150)
MEDICAL SERVICES 1,000 500 (500) 0 (1,000)
TRAINING/EDUCATION 2,500 250 (2,250) 1,614 (886)
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 400,000 232,500 (167,500) 102,535 (297,465)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 150,000 750,000 600,000 108,401 (41,599)
OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000 1,350 (3,650) 232 (4,768)
SAFETY APPAREL 0 300 300 0 0
Engineering Toital 1,544,462 1,742,694 198,231 824,206 (720,257)
Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est
Safety & Risk Management
SALARIES 196,842 129,763 (67,079) 199,231 2,389
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 2,854 1,882 (973) 2,890 36
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 1,262 2,486 1,225 1,943 682
HEALTH INSURANCE 30,081 10,506 (19,575) 21,899 (8,183)
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 39,128 25,953 (13,176) 32,136 (6,993)
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 975 9,783 8,808 2,874 1,899
MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES 7,000 2,500 (4,500) 2,747 (4,253)
TRAVEL EXPENSE 3,500 500 (3,000) 361 (3,139)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 150 150 0 935 785
MEDICAL SERVICES 5,000 9,120 4,120 387 (4,613)
TRAINING/EDUCATION 21,900 12,700 (9,200) 15,875 (6,025)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-WC SERV 78,000 78,800 800 57,545 (20,455)
OPERATING SUPPLIES 60,000 50,670 (9,330) 2,915 (57,085)
SAFETY SUPPLIES 8,000 3,250 (4,750) 4,585 (3,415)
Safety & Risk Management Totasl 454,693 338,063 (116,630) 346,320 (108,373)

33|Page



Communications & Public Education

Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est

Communications & Public Education
SALARIES 416,650 304,699 (111,952) 250,251 (166,399)
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 6,041 4,418 (1,623) 7,433 1,392
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 2,817 4,869 2,051 2,782 (36)
HEALTH INSURANCE 97,940 60,149 (37,790) 40,643 (57,297)
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 82,946 60,940 (22,006) 50,710 (32,236)
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 2,064 22,971 20,907 3,777 1,713
MEETING SUPPLIES 500 500 0 122 (378)
MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES 8,000 5,000 (3,000) 6,365 (1,635)
TRAVEL EXPENSE 3,500 3,000 (500) 441 (3,059)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,500 500 (2,000) 535 (1,965)
INFO SYS SUPPLIES/SERVICES 60,000 10,000 (50,000) 67,351 7,351
OUTSIDE SERVICES 0 0 0 9,333 9,333
EE RECOGNITION/GOODWILL 600 500 (100) 0 (600)
DONATIONS/SPONSORSHIPS 17,000 1,000 (16,000) 3,333 (13,667)
MEDICAL SERVICES 500 0 (500) 713 213
TRAINING/EDUCATION 2,000 1,200 (800) 54 (1,946)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0 0 0 8,626 8,626
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 197 197
OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000 1,000 (0) 2,543 1,543
SAFETY SUPPLIES 500 1,000 500 309 (191)
PUBLIC AWARENESS 350,000 250,000 (100,000) 26,885 (323,115)
PA ADVERTISEMENTS 40,000 20,000 (20,000) 21,815 (18,185)
EVENTS 6,500 5,000 (1,500) 8,181 1,681
PA PROMOTIONAL ITEMS 30,000 3,000 (27,000) 0 (30,000)
PA SCHOOL PROGRAM 15,000 500 (14,500) 0 (15,000)

Public Education & Communications Total 1,146,059 760,246 (385,813) 512,399 (633,660)

Materials Recovery Facility (MRF)

Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est

MRF Operations
SALARIES 3,124,838 3,011,060 (113,778) 3,066,516 (58,322)
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 45,310 43,660 (1,650) 41,609 (3,701)
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 45,938 46,731 793 47,363 1,425
HEALTH INSURANCE 1,060,741 1,023,026 (37,715) 917,673 (143,068)
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 580,651 562,335 (18,316) 560,195 (20,456)
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 205,071 166,628 (38,442) 258,164 53,093
MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES 30,000 1,000 (29,000) 15,557 (14,443)
TRAVEL EXPENSE 3,000 0 (3,000) 852 (2,148)
GOVERNMENTAL FEES 2,400 0 (2,400) 2,219 (181)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,600 2,000 (1,600) 3,393 (207)
INFO SYS SUPPLIES/SERVICES 12,500 12,500 0 908 (11,592)
OUTSIDE SERVICES 204,000 200,000 (4,000) 184,991 (19,009)
UTILITIES 600 250 (350) 275 (325)
EE RECOGNITION/GOODWILL 5,100 5,000 (100) 1,218 (3,882)
MEDICAL SERVICES 12,000 10,000 (2,000) 7,188 (4,812)
TRAINING/EDUCATION 15,000 10,000 (5,000) 10,124 (4,876)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 210,000 200,000 (10,000) 181,407 (28,593)
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 6,000 2,000 (4,000) 5,766 (234)
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 525,000 300,000 (225,000) 761,153 236,153
DIESEL & GAS 262,500 160,000 (102,500) 222,303 (40,197)
OPERATING SUPPLIES 341,250 225,000 (116,250) 326,864 (14,386)
SAFETY SUPPLIES 100,000 100,000 0 75,689 (24,311)
HW DISPOSAL 50,000 50,000 0 24,420 (25,580)
CONTRACT RECYCLING 525,000 300,000 (225,000) 551,143 26,143
RESALE PURCHASES 0 0 0 10,240 10,240

MRF Operations Total 7,370,498 6,431,190 (939,308) 7,277,228 (93,270)

34|Page



MRF Maintenance

Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est

MRF Maintenance
SALARIES 635,454 656,083 20,629 599,433 (36,021)
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 9,214 9,513 299 8,021 (1,193)
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 4,373 2,288 (2,085) 2,976 (1,397)
HEALTH INSURANCE 202,350 141,065 (61,285) 131,903 (70,447)
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 116,996 122,164 5,168 111,472 (5,524)
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 38,286 42,704 4,419 61,411 23,125
MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES 5,000 2,500 (2,500) 0 (5,000)
TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,500 1,500 (1,000) 0 (2,500)
OUTSIDE SERVICES 0 100,000 100,000 0 0
MEDICAL SERVICES 2,700 2,500 (200) 2,366 (334)
TRAINING/EDUCATION 20,000 20,000 0 1,514 (18,486)
EQUIPMENT R&M 472,000 400,000 (72,000) 441,352 (30,648)
EQUIPMENT RENTAL- 25,000 25,000 0 5,284 (19,716)
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 0 100,000 100,000 592 592
OPERATING SUPPLIES 75,000 75,000 0 60,921 (14,079)
SAFETY SUPPLIES 25,000 25,000 0 20,014 (4,986)

MRF Maintenance Total 1,633,873 1,725,318 91,445 1,447,259 (186,615)

Landfill Operations, Site & Facilities, Scales

Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est

Landfill Operations
SALARIES 922,771 806,741 (116,030) 900,893 (21,878)
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 13,380 11,698 (1,682) 12,822 (558)
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 14,547 14,278 (269) 15,313 766
HEALTH INSURANCE 215,370 187,756 (27,614) 185,331 (30,039)
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 171,544 150,101 (21,443) 154,602 (16,942)
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 47,181 34,895 (12,287) 59,992 12,810
MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES 3,000 3,000 0 795 (2,205)
COUNTY/STATE DISPOSAL FEES 1,200,000 1,175,000 (25,000) 1,053,421 (146,579)
OUTSIDE SERVICES 3,000 3,000 0 4,873 1,873
EE RECOGNITION/GOODWILL 2,000 500 (1,500) 400 (1,600)
MEDICAL SERVICES 1,000 1,000 0 489 (511)
TRAINING/EDUCATION 3,000 1,500 (1,500) 585 (2,415)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 50,000 30,000 (20,000) 29,502 (20,498)
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 125,000 125,000 0 108,316 (16,684)
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 5,000 5,000 0 95,068 90,068
DIESEL & GAS 200,000 175,000 (25,000) 295,222 95,222
OPERATING SUPPLIES 200,000 200,000 0 101,202 (98,798)
SAFETY SUPPLIES 52,000 12,000 (40,000) 6,174 (45,826)
PA ADVERTISEMENTS 0 0 0 900 900
PA - ADOPT A HIGHWAY 0 42,000 42,000 7,200 7,200

Landfill Operations 3,228,794 2,978,469 (250,325) 3,033,099 (195,695)

35|Page



Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est
Site & Facilities
SALARIES 946,729 826,633 (120,096) 900,303 (46,426)
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 13,728 11,986 (1,741) 11,520 (2,208)
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 13,214 13,379 165 13,199 (15)
HEALTH INSURANCE 227,582 199,402 (28,179) 203,430 (24,151)
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 175,778 156,008 (19,771) 161,714 (14,065)
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 61,906 27,300 (34,606) 61,880 (26)
MEETING SUPPLIES 1,000 0 (1,000) 71 (929)
MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES 3,000 1,000 (2,000) 1,024 (1,976)
TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,000 1,000 (1,000) 920 (1,080)
GOVERNMENTAL FEES 100 0 (100) 40 (60)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 500 400 (100) 93 (407)
INFO SYS SUPPLIES/SERVICES 1,500 1,200 (300) 0 (1,500)
OUTSIDE SERVICES 350,000 375,000 25,000 411,411 61,411
UTILITIES 60,000 60,000 0 25,691 (34,309)
EE RECOGNITION/GOODWILL 3,000 500 (2,500) 1,825 (1,175)
MEDICAL SERVICES 3,000 1,500 (1,500) 2,014 (986)
TRAINING/EDUCATION 3,000 3,000 0 1,394 (1,606)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,000 0 (5,000) 22,565 17,565
LEACHATE R&M 15,000 15,000 0 0 (15,000)
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 50,000 35,000 (15,000) 24,763 (25,237)
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 100,000 90,000 (10,000) 77,729 (22,271)
DIESEL & GAS 225,000 175,000 (50,000) 295,355 70,355
CNG FUEL 480,000 480,000 0 544,177 64,177
OPERATING SUPPLIES 150,000 50,000 (100,000) 45,636 (104,364)
SAFETY SUPPLIES 50,000 25,000 (25,000) 14,330 (35,670)
Site & Facilities Total 2,941,037 2,548,308 (392,729) 2,821,085 (119,952)
Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est
Scales
SALARIES 459,100 433,200 (25,900) 416,239 (42,861)
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 6,657 6,281 (376) 5,902 (755)
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 7,720 8,524 803 8,414 694
HEALTH INSURANCE 88,799 109,166 20,366 112,076 23,277
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 85,325 81,048 (4,277) 79,997 (5,327)
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 15,259 32,659 17,400 28,931 13,673
MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES 2,000 200 (1,800) 260 (1,740)
GOVERNMENTAL FEES 2,500 2,000 (500) 2,302 (198)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,500 2,500 0 1,442 (1,058)
INFO SYS SUPPLIES/SERVICES 15,000 15,000 0 28,282 13,282
OUTSIDE SERVICES 12,000 5,000 (7,000) 0 (12,000)
EE RECOGNITION/GOODWILL 2,000 500 (1,500) 36 (1,964)
MEDICAL SERVICES 0 200 200 0 0
TRAINING/EDUCATION 2,000 1,500 (500) 1,620 (380)
CREDIT CARD FEES 125,000 100,000 (25,000) 106,534 (18,466)
EQUIPMENT R&M 25,000 25,000 0 22,751 (2,249)
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 15,000 15,000 0 12,400 (2,600)
OPERATING SUPPLIES 0 1,500 1,500 42 42
SCALES OVER/UNDER 0 100 100 (122) (122)
SAFETY SUPPLIES 3,500 2,500 (1,000) 4,338 838
Scales Total 869,360 841,877 (27,482) 831,444 (37,915)
Organics Management
Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est
Organics Management
CONTRACT RECYCLING 1,700,000 1,220,000 (480,000) 1,063,691 (636,309)

36|Page



Landfill Gas to Energy

Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est

Landfill Gas to Energy
SALARIES 398,363 492,939 94,576 382,703 (15,661)
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 5,776 7,148 1,371 5,324 (453)
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 9,230 0 (9,230) 6,246 (2,984)
HEALTH INSURANCE 77,716 71,447 (6,269) 44,572 (33,144)
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 54,359 68,256 13,897 60,160 5,801
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 21,241 38,311 17,070 14,452 (6,789)
MEETING SUPPLIES 0 0 0 207 207
MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES 5,000 500 (4,500) 431 (4,569)
TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,000 1,000 (1,000) 0 (2,000)
GOVERNMENTAL FEES 4,000 4,000 0 0 (4,000)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 500 500 0 851 351
INFO SYS SUPPLIES/SERVICES 2,000 2,000 0 529 (1,471)
OUTSIDE SERVICES 2,000 0 (2,000) 16,832 14,832
UTILITIES 12,000 12,000 0 10,845 (1,155)
EE RECOGNITION/GOODWILL 300 0 (300) 0 (300)
MEDICAL SERVICES 500 0 (500) 115 (385)
TRAINING/EDUCATION 5,000 5,000 0 248 (4,752)
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 500,000 500,000 0 433,442 (66,558)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 20,000 50,000 30,000 5,800 (14,200)
POWER SCHEDULING SERVICE 50,000 40,000 (10,000) 48,247 (1,753)
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 50,000 70,000 20,000 47,526 (2,474)
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 20,000 25,000 5,000 36,647 16,647
DIESEL & GAS 3,000 3,000 0 4,458 1,458
OPERATING SUPPLIES 100,000 100,000 0 59,764 (40,236)
SAFETY SUPPLIES 11,000 7,500 (3,500) 4,000 (7,000)
HW DISPOSAL 5,000 1,500 (3,500) 3,870 (1,130)
LFG GAS FIELD 25,000 25,000 0 20,200 (4,800)
LFG GAS SKID 70,000 70,000 0 113,824 43,824
R&M LFG CATERPILLAR #1 275,000 275,000 0 124,155 (150,845)
R&M LFG JENBACHER #2 175,000 123,000 (52,000) 134,673 (40,327)
R&M LFG JENBACHER #3 175,000 123,000 (52,000) 75,079 (99,921)
R&M LFG JENBACHER #4 275,000 275,000 0 462,123 187,123
LFG SWITCHGEAR 50,000 0 (50,000) 6,584 (43,416)

Landfill Gas Total 2,403,986 2,391,101 (12,885) 2,123,904 (280,082)

37| Page



Household Hazardous Waste

Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est
Household Hazardous Waste
SALARIES 411,013 317,784 (93,229) 408,594 (2,419)
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 5,960 4,608 (1,352) 5,625 (335)
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 12,217 11,294 (924) 11,734 (483)
HEALTH INSURANCE 82,328 77,835 (4,493) 73,510 (8,817)
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 82,203 63,557 (18,646) 69,943 (12,259)
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 33,086 14,401 (18,686) 32,805 (282)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 500 500 0 0 (500)
INFO SYS SUPPLIES/SERVICES 500 500 0 0 (500)
OUTSIDE SERVICES 1,000 1,000 0 16,015 15,015
EE RECOGNITION/GOODWILL 1,000 0 (1,000) 400 (600)
MEDICAL SERVICES 1,000 0 (1,000) 453 (547)
TRAINING/EDUCATION 3,000 3,000 0 3,363 363
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,500 2,500 0 0 (2,500)
EQUIPMENT R&M 1,000 1,000 0 0 (1,000)
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 30,000 20,000 (10,000) 12,762 (17,238)
DIESEL & GAS 1,000 1,000 0 1,337 337
OPERATING SUPPLIES 6,000 6,000 0 2,317 (3,683)
SAFETY SUPPLIES 32,000 13,200 (18,800) 25,337 (6,663)
HW DISPOSAL 350,000 350,000 0 308,244 (41,756)
Household Hazardous Waste Total 1,056,306 888,178 (168,129) 972,439 (83,867)
Last Chance Mercantile
Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est
Last Chance Mercantile
HEALTH INSURANCE 15,000 0 (15,000) 14,909 (91)
GOVERNMENTAL FEES 0 0 0 639 639
OUTSIDE SERVICES 100,000 0 (100,000) 59,798 (40,202)
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 50,000 50,000 0 97,573 47,573
OPERATING SUPPLIES 0 0 0 12,343 12,343
Last Chance Mercantile Total 165,000 50,000 (115,000) 185,263 20,263
Equipment Maintenance
Account F23 Budget F22 Budget Higher/(Lower) Bud F22 Estimate Higher/(Lower) Est
Equipment Maintenance Shop
SALARIES 1,203,150 1,036,457 (166,692) 1,186,354 (16,795)
EMPLOYER PAYROLL TAXES 17,446 15,029 (2,417) 16,220 (1,226)
EMPL. BENF.-DEFERRED COMP (457) 18,183 13,852 (4,330) 16,702 (1,481)
HEALTH INSURANCE 252,974 223,253 (29,721) 238,430 (14,544)
EMPL. BENF.-PERS 222,402 195,156 (27,245) 207,247 (15,154)
EMPL. BENF.-WORKERS COMP. 65,486 61,190 (4,296) 81,419 15,933
MEMBERSHIPS/CONFERENCES 2,400 2,500 100 0 (2,400)
TRAVEL EXPENSE 6,000 1,500 (4,500) 0 (6,000)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000 2,000 (1,000) 3,440 440
INFO SYS SUPPLIES/SERVICES 12,000 13,000 1,000 4,183 (7,817)
MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 0 150,000 150,000 0 0
OUTSIDE SERVICES 0 0 0 3,738 3,738
UTILITIES 300 250 (50) 275 (25)
EE RECOGNITION/GOODWILL 2,400 2,500 100 84 (2,316)
MEDICAL SERVICES 1,800 2,000 200 1,166 (634)
TRAINING/EDUCATION 15,000 16,000 1,000 3,464 (11,536)
EQUIPMENT R&M 1,000,000 1,000,000 0 616,270 (383,730)
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 10,000 10,000 0 2,379 (7,621)
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 78,000 75,000 (3,000) 79,661 1,661
DIESEL & GAS 19,200 10,000 (9,200) 12,397 (6,803)
OPERATING SUPPLIES 135,000 100,000 (35,000) 118,455 (16,545)
SAFETY SUPPLIES 24,000 28,000 4,000 22,640 (1,360)
Equipment Maintenance Shop Total 3,088,740 2,957,688 (131,052) 2,614,525 (474,215)

38| Page



Glossary

ADC — Alternative daily cover means cover material other than earthen material placed on the surface of
the active face of a landfill at the end of each operating day to control vectors, fires, odors, blowing litter,
and scavenging.

C&D — Construction and demolition debris typically processed in the MRF.

CIP - Capital improvement projects that are Infrastructure investment projects designed to improve existing
District facilities or add material processing and handling capacity.

Cash Operating Reserve — Board policy that establishes a ‘rainy day’ cash reserve target 20% of cash-
related operating reserves, calculated as Net Income (Change in Net Position), minus non-cash expenses
such as depreciation, amortization and landfill closure and post-closure costs.

Contract Waste — Waste delivered to the District by contract. Generally, this term refers to material that is
MRF residue from waste processed in San Jose and alternative daily cover and is delivered under contract
with GreenWaste Recovery and Zanker Road Resource Management.

CRV - California Redemption/Refund Value. This refers to California's Beverage Container Recycling
Program run by CalRecycle, which provides a cash incentive to recover and recycle beverage containers.

uf
I
\

=
-

FTE — Full time equivalent. FTE is a way to reflect the budge impact equal to
position.

a fully employed and funded

HHW — Household hazardous waste refers to leftover household products that can catch fire, react, or
explode under certain circumstances, or that are corrosive or toxic. Products, such as paints, cleaners, oils,

39|Page



batteries, and pesticides can contain hazardous ingredients and require special care when disposed of.
These materials are handled by the District’'s HHW department.

LCM — Last Change Mercantile is the District’s reuse store that is stocked by donations from the public or
items recovered by District staff determined to have additional useful life.

LFGTE — Landfill gas to energy facility. This is the District’s collection of engines used to burn recovered
landfill gas for the purposes of generating electricity.

Mobile Equipment — The District’s Mobile Equipment includes both the heavy equipment used throughout
operations for waste handling (often referred to by staff as the ‘Yellow Iron’) and the truck, cars and other
vehicles used throughout the site.

MRF — Materials Recovery Facility used to sort and recover recyclable materials from the waste stream.
MSW — Municipal solid waste. Also known as refuse, garbage or household trash.

Organics — Biodegradable material that comes from either a plant or an animal. Organic materials currently
specially managed by the District include food waste, yard waste and other wood waste.

Regional Waste - Waste delivered to the District by contract from communities in the Monterey Bay area.
Generally, this term refers to waste delivered from Santa Cruz, Capitola, Watsonville

40| Page



WELLINGTON & RATHIE
A Public Agency Law Firm

Robert R. Wellington Villa Camel, Suite 2, SW 4th & Mission
cell: 831-915-7307. B O, Box 4523
Robert W, Rathie Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA 93921-4523
cell:831-578-5043

Stephanie Atigh tel: 831-373-8733 e fax: 831-373-7106
cell: 831-915-4643 May 27,2022 attys@wellingtonlaw.com

MEMO RE: BACKGROUND REGARDING DISTRICT'S STANDING COMMITTEES
From: Rob Wellington, District Legal Counsel

General Manager Melchor has requested that | provide this memo and attached
information about the background and history of the District’s two standing Committees, the
Personnel and Finance Committees. As you are probably aware, questions have been recently
raised about how and when were these committees formed, and were they established
pursuant to a “charter.”

The board of directors of a local district may generally act only by an ordinance, a
resolution or a motion. A board may appoint one or more advisory committees to advise the
board of directors about such matters as the district’s finances, policies, programs, operations
and the like.

As | advised in an email back in late February, to the best of my knowledge there are no
“charters” as such for the Personnel and Finance Committees, but rather these standing
committees were established by Board action some time ago at the specific request of the
General Manager or staff, to give the GM and management an additional opportunity to
provide further and advance information to groups of board members, and to discuss matters
and get initial feedback, and if appropriate recommendations, from them prior to the matter
going before the full Board.

The inquiry was a good one, however, and bore further looking into, so | asked Ida
Gonzales, Executive Director & Board Clerk, if she could look through District records to locate
any Board actions that initially set up the standing committees and the process for same. Ida
did a great job and has located a number of documents which outline the development and
establishment of the two present standing committees over the years. Those documents are
listed and are attached to this memo.

I also inquired about this matter with David Myers and William Merry, who were in
turn the general managers of the District back in the 1980s, 1990s and up until Tim Flanagan
became the GM in 2015. They both recalled that there was nothing specific in the state code
governing Garbage and Refuse Disposal Districts with regard to subcommittees, and that it
would have been board action, recorded in the minutes, that established any committtees,



which would have been ad hoc, not permanent {standing) committees. It appears from the
documents that have been located that the use of our two present standing committees, with
regularly scheduled and noticed monthly meetings, began to occur regularly about the time
that Tim became the District’s General Manager.

This review of the history and background and use of the District’s standing committees is
certainly appropriate, and bears some further looking into and discussion by the Board. Let

me know if you have any further questions about this matter.

-  R.RW.



LIST OF DISTRICT (MRWMD) DOCUMENTS RELATING TO ITS STANDING COMMITTEES
(Attached — As gathered by Executive Assistant/Board Clerk Ida Gonzales)

1. Agenda Information document for April 19, 1996 Board meeting
(Note staff request to appoint single committee “to work on budget and personnel issues”)

2. Minutes of April 19, 1996 meeting

3. Notice & Agenda of April 21, 2000 Board meeting
(to appoint single Ad Hoc Finance (Budget and Personnel) Committee)

4. Agenda information for April 21, 2000 meeting

5. Minutes of April 21, 2000 Board meeting

6. Draft Memo —re Officers and Committees — dated January 30, 2015
(“Chair will maintain a list of committees.” (plural))

7. Agenda Information for February 20, 2015 Board meeting
8. Minutes of February 20, 2015 meeting
9. Policy for (Officers and) Appointments to Standing Board Committees (as approved by

Board on February 20, 2015

10. Minutes of Board meeting of January 20, 2017
(Revisions to Policy for Appointments to Board Committees.”

11. Agenda Information for the meeting of February 17, 2017

12. District Committee Appointments form, dated February 2017
(With listing of both a Finance and a Personnel Committee.)



MEMORANDUM
MONTEREY REGIONAL
WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
| Sl o s gl

DATE:  Aprili2;1996

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: Agenda Informationfor thesApril'19,1996'Regular Meeting

PRESENTATION OF 15 YEAR SERVICE AWARD TO

Else was not able to attend the last meeting, so we will make the presentation at this

APPROVE RESCHEDULING OF MAY 17, 1996 BOARD MEETING

As I mentioned last month, I have a conflict Oﬁﬁthe 17%, our normal meeting day. We
have scheduled a LGTAC meeting in conjunction with the SWANA Western Regional
Symposium in Lake Tahoe that week and the meeting will carry over to the morning of

* the 17®. So, if it is okay with all of you, I would like to schedule the May regular

Board meeting on May 24", the following Friday.

Recommendation: Reschedule May Meeting to May 24, 1996.

D.
ELSE WICKHAM
meeting.
E. CONSENT AGENDA
E3.
TO MAY 24, 1996
E4 L]

AUTHORIZE PREPARATION OF TWO-YEAR ANNUAL REPORT

I apologize that we have not been able to complete the annual report for fiscal year
1994-95, and now that we are approaching the end of fiscal year 1995-96, I feel that it
would be better to combine the two years, as we did last time, into a single report,
which we will try very hard to complete prior to our big open house this fall. Ata
future meeting we would like to discuss plans for changing the annual report format, so
that the report itself is easier to prepare and does not include all of the background
information on the District. We would, instead, prepare a nice informational piece that
would include pictures, the history of the District and its programs. That publication
could be updated when needed without consideration for the timing of an annual report.

P.O. BOX 609 MARINA, CALIFORNIA ©3933-0609 TELEPHONE (408) 384-5313 FAX (408) 384-3567

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



F4.

»

Agenda Information for the April 19, 1996 Regular Meeting
April 12, 1996
Page S of 9

known engine manufacturer, has developed a new natural gas or landfill gas powered
engine that they believe is the state of the art. Unfortunately, there are none running on
natural gas in the United States. This is similar to the Jenbacher engine, however,
Jenbacher has the same engine running on landfill gas in the United States. To further
complicate matters, Caterpillar and Waukesha have submitted new proposals with
reduced costs and increased warranties and other considerations to try and keep us from
buying one of the European engines.

There is great incentive for Jenbacher and Deutz to put an engine on-line in the United
States and the West Coast. There is great incentive to all the manufacturers to have
their engine installed at this site, since it will be on the landfill gas tour at next year’s
conference which we will be hosting in Monterey. As I have told some people, our
long-term participation in SWANA'’s Landfill Gas Division will be paid-off, many
times over, with this engine purchase coinciding with the conference in Monterey.

The problem is, as it was before, that the comparisons among these four engines is one
of “apples, oranges, pears, and kumquats.” We had hoped to make a decision last
Friday, but needed additional information which was not supplied until the last couple
of days, and we are still not ready to make a recommendation. Hopefully, by next
week’s meeting we will have a final recommendation to the Board. It may very well
still be the Jenbacher, but Deutz has made us an offer that is hard to refuse, which
includes the free use of an engine for a full year before we make payment. Caterpillar
has dropped its price by $75,000 and Waukesha has extended their warranty to three
years. This truly, has been one of the most difficult decision-making processes that
Mike Coulias, William Merry, and I have ever gone through.

Recommendation: None at this time.

AFPOINT BOARD COMMITTEE TO WORK ON BUDGET AND PERSONNEL

Richard Norton and the rest of the management team are currently trying to put
together a draft budget for the coming fiscal year. At the same time, as you know, a
new salary classification plan is being prepared by R & G Consulting Services. We
would like to schedule a Board Committee meeting during the first week of May to
review the draft budget and the classification study prior to submission to the Board on
May 24" We will also need the Committee’s help in between Board meetings when



Agenda Information for the April 19, 1996 Regular Meeting
April 12, 1996
Page 6 of 9

we get into salary negotiations in the coming weeks. As you know, we will be at the
end of a two-year agreement with the Operating Engineers and the Management
Employees at the end of June.

Recommendation: Appoint @ Board Committee to Work on Budger and Personnel

_‘Llsmxn y

Robin will give you.an update on our recycling and other diversion programs, including
a “Bin-O-Rama” sale day for composting bins. Carmel Marina and Monterey Disposal
will begin picking up our recycling bins on the 16™. Hopefully, that process will go

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION EVENT AT ROBERT’S

We have received official permission from the City of Seaside and from the City of
Monterey, whose street will be used during the collection event. Philip Environmental,
the hazardous materials firm selected to conduct the event, will be responsible for
setting-up the temporary facility in the parking lot adjacent to Robert’s Lake, and
transportation of materials for recycling and ultimate disposal. - Some District and
County staff will be involved, including Robin, who will be handling the promotion and
advertising of the one-day State grant funded event, and Neil Jones, who will be in
charge of the District’s part of the operation. As you know, we will be scheduling
another event in the Pacific Grove area this fall, and a third event in the Carmel area

G. GENERAL MANAGER'’S REPORT
Gl. RECYCLING PROGRAM
smoothly.
G2.
LAKE IN SEASIDE ON MAY 4, 1996
next year.
G3.

"'SAND CITY DUMP RECONFIGURATION PROJECT

As you can see from the enclosed letter from Marge Rouch, of the California Integrated
Waste Management Board (CIWMB), the dump reconfiguration project is successfully
underway and is expected to be completed by May 15®. They are, therefore, asking
for our $250,000 payment, which w will send at the beginning of May. For your
information I have enclosed copies of the last three weekly progress reports that the
State has prepared. With the exception of one sample that had a high lead content, the



BOARD OF DIRECTORS DAVID MYERS
GENERAL MANAGER

oy BALeS MONTEREY REGIONAL o

DISTRICT ENGINEER

-\\A)\:EA;:B;::AM WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT RICHARD SHEDDEN

ONDA LEW{S
SENIOR ENGINEER

BARBARA LIVINGSTON L_/* ﬁm/@?{’ y (); 5 /
GERT FOREMAN A of ¢ irpitie eagal RICHARD NORT!
iﬁ%&;i?;ﬁébcsiuson / 7 W ! ADMIN :ERRVICBS M::
WILLIAM GIANELLI ROBERT WELLINGTON
COUNSEL
MONTEREY REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES'
9:30 A.M., Friday Boardroom
[April 19, 1996 Marina Landfill
: Marina, CA

MEMBERS PRESENT: Gary Bales, Chairman
Jack Barlich
Gert Foreman
William Gianelli
Howard Gustafson
! Ronda Lewis
Barbara Livingston

MEMBERS ABSENT: Dan Albert, Vice-Chairman
Else Wickham

STAFF PRESENT: J. David Myers, General Manager
Rob Wellington, Legal Counsel
William Merry, District Engineer
Richard Shedden, Senior Engineer
Richard Norton, Administrative Services Manager
Robin Salsburg, Recycling Coordinator
Susan Avery, Administrative Assistant

OTHERS PRESENT: Angela Brantley, City of Monterey
Larry Colburn, Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency
Larry Hawkins, Seaside/Monterey County Planning Commission

Notice having been duly given and the presence of a quorum established, the April 19, 1996 Regular Meeting of the Board
of Monterey Regional Waste Management District paused for a moment of silence in memory of the lives lost and support
of the families devastated by the Oklahoma City federal building bombing one year ago today. The meeting was called to
order by Chairman Bales at 9:32 a.m.

POST OFFICE BOX 609 MARINA, CALIFORNIA 23933-0609 TELEPHONE {408) 384-5313 FAX {408) 384.3567

.
4LJd PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAFER



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 19, 1996
PAGE 3 OF 4

12) APPOINT BOARD COMMITTEE TO WORK ON BUDGET AND PERSONNEL ISSUES'

General Manager explained to the Board fie niéed for 2 Committegito review the draft budget, classification study, and
negotiation issues with the Union and Management employee units.

It was moved by Director Barlich and Unanimously Carried To: Appoint Chairman Bales, Vice-Chairman Albert,
‘and Directors Livingston and Gustafson to the Board Budget/Personnel Committee;

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

13) RECYCLING PROGRAM AND
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION EVENT
AT ROBERTS LAKE IN SEASIDE ON MAY 4, 1996

Recycling Coordinator reported to the Board on the upcoming events: Earth Day at CSUMB on Saturday, April 20*
from 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Bin-O-Rama event, promoting backyard composting, at the Del Monte Shopping
Center June 6", a booth at Pacific Grove’s Good Ole Days celebration to promote recycling; and the Barnyard Garden
Fair in Carmel on April 27" to promote home composting. She also reported on the progress with the hazardons
waste collection event in Seaside and stated that two more events are scheduled for October in Pacific Grove and next
May in Carmel.

The Board commended the Recycling Coordinator for her outstanding work.
14) SAND CITY DUMP RECONFIGURATION PROJECT

General Manager reviewed with the Board the Sand City Dump Reconfiguration Project Weekly Update report and
stated that the project should be completed sometime in May.

15) LOCAL GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO CIWMB

General Manager reported to the Board that he is still waiting to find out whether or not he will be reappointed to the
Local Government Technical Advisory Committee (LGTAC). He also reported that the California Integrated Waste
Management Board (CIWMB) will be considering whether or not services should be provided to areas that transport
their waste out-of-State, resulting in loss of tonnage fee revenue to the CIWMB.

Board discussion followed on this issue. It requested that the General Manager provide a list of pros and cons and
schedule this issue as an action agenda item in order to take an official Board position on behalf of the District.

16) MATERIALS RECOVERY FACILITY (MRF) COMPLETION/OPERATION

General Manager reviewed with the Board several documents, which contain detailed information on the MRF
operation plan and related articles; discussed the program for the District’s Open House; and reported on Carmel
Marina Corporation’s Open House on April 15%,



BOARD OF DIRECTORS DAVID MYERS
GENERAL. MANAGER

MONTEREY REGIONAL e e

DISTRICT ENGINEER

st WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT  «duosconn

MILLIAM GIANELLI
SENIOR ENGINEER

;t': iasc\éigglém /- Y’J:’MM ;Z?é}/ﬂfa’r.’(m.-"}ff’@"/ RICHARD NORTON
DAVE POTTER 1 ADMIN, SERVICES MGR.
;?atllz,;zzggaemnss | ROBERT WELL;':S:;N
REGULAR MEETING
NOTICE & AGENDA
Friday Board Room
April 21, 2000/ MRWMD Offices
14201 Del Monte Bivd.
Marina, CA
CALL TO ORDER AT 9:30 A.M.

ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

RECOGNIZE GENERAL MANAGER FOR RECEIVING
SWANA LANDFILL GAS DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:

Anyone wishing to address the Board on matters not appearing on the Agenda may do so now. The public
may comment on any other matter listed on the agenda at the time the matter is being considered by the

Board.

CONSENT AGENDA: These matters include routine financial and administrative actions,
which are usually approved by a single majority vote. Individual
items may be removed from Consent for discussion and action.

1. Approve Minutes of March 17, 2000 Regular Meeting.

2. Approve Warrants #32550 - #33717.

OTHER ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND ACTION

3. Review Employee Safety Committee Meeting Minutes.
4. Appoint Board Ad Hoc Finance (Budget and Personnel) Committee.

POST OFFICE BOX 1670 MARINA, CALIFORNIA 93933-1670 TELEPHONE (831) 384.5313 FAX (831) 384-3567

o
4 PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



MEMOR ANDUM
MONTEREY REGIGNAL
WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Sinsf s Ziis S|

DATE: April 14, 2000 ,
TO: Board of Directors ’
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Agendainformation for the April21,2000'Regular Meeting

RECOGNIZE GENERAL MANAGER FOR RECEIVING SWANA
LANDFILL GAS DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD

Even though I missed last year's landfill gas conference and was going to miss this year's
conference due to my bad hip, the landfill gas division decided to give me their annual
distinguished service award anyway. It is quite an honor, since they do not present the award
every year and generally to no more than one person. It is also a great honor to the District to
be recognized by this international group that appreciates our involvement and contribution to
the landfill gas industry over the years.

OTHER ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND ACTION

3. Review Employee Safety Committee Meeting Minutes

There is nothing unusual to report, except that our safety program must be working. As
you can see in the enclosed letter from the Special District's Workers Compensation
Authority, our experience modification percentage has been decreased for the coming
year from 140% to 114%. This is down from 173 % last year. It may be only
coincidental to the implementation of our safety awards program and on site "ticket"
program, but I would rather believe that the new program had a positive effect on our
accident rate. When people are constantly seeing jackets and hats with "Safety First" on
them it can't help but make them more safety conscious.

4. Appoint Board Ad Hoc Finance (Budget and Personnel) Committee

It is that time of the year again when we need to schedule some committee meetings to
discuss the preliminary budget and to work with Rich and I when and if we get into
negotiations with the hourly employees. Fortunately, we have two years remaining on
the MOUs with the Operating Engineers and the Management employees. If any of you

POST OFFICE BOX 1670 MARINA, CALIFORNIA 93933.167Q TELEPHONE (408) 384-5313 FAX (408) 384-3567
{3 PRINTED ON RECYGLED PAPER



»

Agenda Information for the April 21, 2000 Regular Meeting
April 14, 2000
Page 2 of 8

are particnlarly interested in serving on this committee this year you might want to
contact Chairman Bales or me prior to the Board meeting. We would like to schedule the
first meeting early in the week of May 8%.

STAFF REPORTS

5.

Status Report on Hourly Employee Union Activities

We have enclosed the March 20, 2000 letter from the Service Employees International
Union (SEIU) which essentially is their formal request for recognition as the
"exclusively recognized employee organization for all job classifications of MRWMD's
approximately 50 hourly non represented, non management, non confidential
employees." Also enclosed is miy letter dated March 24, 2000 asking for clarification
regarding the classifications that SEIU hopes to represent. My letter also states that I
have appointed Richard Norton, the District's Administrative Services Manager, as the
District's Employee Relations Officer as provided in the recently adopted Employer-
Employee Resolution. In response to my letter we received another letter, also enclosed,
dated March 29, 2000 stating that SEIU wishes to represent all hourly employees, and
questioning my comments about the Operating Engineers Union (OE3) appearing on an
election ballot. '

On April 7*, Rich and I met with Bobby Merritt, Field Representative, and Will Hurst,
Executive Director of the SEIU Local 817, which represents employees in Monterey and
San Benito Counties. We had a good meeting, which started with Mr. Hurst giving us
some background on the SEIU. It is the largest union in California and represents more
public sector employees in the Western United States than any other union. As you
know, they represent County of Monterey employees and the Marina Coast Water
District among others. At the meeting we agreed that if they were selected, they would
only represent our laborers and sales clerks. Our two deputy weighmasters would more
appropriately be aligned with OE3 and our part time receptionist and assistant public
education person would become part of the management and confidential employees unit.
We also agreed that a formal review of their signature cards would not be necessary.
They provided us with sufficient evidence of the existence of at least 37 signatures of
hourly employees interested in representation by SEIU. According to the Employer-
Employee Resolution, they only need to submit 30%, or 15 or more signatures.

With that issue resolved, Rich established April 7" as the date to begin the 30 day period
in which OE3 and others could ask the hourly employees to sign new signature cards
indicating an interest in their respective organizations for representation. We will be



BOARD OF DIRECTORS DAVID MYERS
k GENERAL MANAGER

GARY BALES

CHACRMAN MONTEREY REGIONAL WILLIAM MERRY
-~ QAN ALBERT : S DISTRICT ENGINEER
J:\l(l:_tlil:/lRéllngLLl N Nl \s ] E lVll ‘l J} \GEI VIEIJ l Dls ] l a]C I RICHARD SHEDDEN
- r SEMIOR ENGINEER

JAMES VOCELKA .‘_, ) ' 5 3
SUE McCLOUD (/[sw Q/JW&’J{WKJKW;MMJS/@’M ' RICHARD NORTON
DAVE POTTER ’ : ADMIN. SERVICES MGP
TOM MANCINI | ROBERT WELLINGTON
DAVID PENDERGRASS COUNSEL

MONTEREY REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

9:30 A.M., Friday Boardroom
(April 21, 2000 * Marina Landfill
Marina, CA

MEMBERS PRESENT: Gary Bales, Chairman

Dan Albert, Vice-Chairman

Jack Barlich

William Gianelli

Tom Mancini

David Pendergrass

James Vocelka

MEMBERS ABSENT; Sue McCloud
Dave Potter
STAFR PRESENT: J. David Myers, General Manager

William Merry, District Engineer/Assistant General Manager
Rob Wellington, Legal Counsel

Richard Norton, Administrative Services Manager

Heidi Feldman, Public Education Coordinator

Don Prescott, Information Systems/Accounting Manager
Rebecca Aguilar, Administrative/Recording Secretary

Gracie Arreola, Clerk Typist

Jose Hernandez, Laborer

Carlito Espiritu, Sr., Laborer

OTHERS PRESENT: Angela Brantley, City of Monterey
Don Betis, City of Seaside
Joe Cochran. Monterey County Public Works
Bobby Merriit, Service Employees International Union
Richard Leggett, Waste Management, Inc.
Rene Eyerly, Waste Management, Inc.

POST OFFICE BOX 1670 MARINA, CALIFORNIA 93933-1670 TELEPHONE (831) 384.5313 FAX (831) 384-3567

{3 PRINTEC ON RECYCLED PAPER



4

6)

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 21, 2000
PAGE3 OF 6

APPOINT BOARD AD HOC FINANCE (BUDGET AND PERSONNEL) COMMITTEE

Chairman Bales stated that it was time to appoint a committee to work with staff on the preliminary budget and
personnel issues. He appointed Vice Chairman Albert, Director Barlich, and Director Vocelka, who stated that
they would like to serve on the committee. General Manager stated that he would like the committee to meet
prior to the May Board meeting if possible the week of the 8" and he would contact board members to set up a
time.

STAFF REPORTS

STATUS REPORT ON HOURLY EMPLOYEE UNION ACTIVITIES

The Board reviewed correspondence between the District and the Service Employees International Union
(SEIU) regarding representation of hourly employees. General Manager stated that he had appointed Richard
Norton, Administrative Services Manager, as the District's Employee Relations Officer as provided in the
Employer-Employee Resolution adopted by the Board at the March meeting. SEIU has provided the District
with sufficient evidence that at least 30% of the hourly employees are interested in representation. Staff met
with SETU at which time it was determined that only the laborers and sales clerks would be represented if SEIU
were selected. The deputy weighmasters, part time receptionist, and public education assistant would not be
represented by SEIU, as they would be more appropriately aligned with existing bargaining units.

General Manager stated that April 7* was established as the beginning of the 30-day period in which Operating
Engineers Union, which currently represents regular employees, or other unions could ask hourly employees to
sign new signature cards indicating an interest in having their respective unions represent them. These unions
would also need 30% of hourly employee signatures, but employees are allowed to sign more that one interest
card. The District has contacted the State Mediation and Conciliation Service to schedule an election following
the 30-day period. District staff will keep the Board advised of this issue as it progresses.

REPORT ON CITY OF SALINAS ACTION RE: WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. GARBAGE
COLLECTION CONTRACT

The Board reviewed several articles in which the City of Salinas decided not to extend Waste Management Inc.
(WMI) contract that expires in mid 2001. General Manager commented that the City would be meeting with
Allied-Browning Ferris Industries (BFI) to try to negotiate a new contract. There are several issues that need to
be resolved. One of those issues is the operation of the Salinas Transfer Station. The Salinas Valley Solid
Waste Authority is interested in acquiring the transfer station since it would be a lengthy process to get permits
for a new transfer station.

General Manager stated that this change could affect WMI's operations in Monterey County by eliminating the
economies of scale of the Salinas contract, but would also allow them more time to focus on the Monterey
Peninsula contracts and recycling programs,



Monterey Regional Waste Management District

Officers

The District officers shall consist of a Chair and Vice Chair and will be elected from the Board
to serve one year. It is the Board’s intention that officers may be re-elected to 2 maximum of
three years, unless a compelling reason makes an extension desirable.

It is the policy of the Board that the officers rotate among the members of the Board, with the
Vice Chair succeeding as Chair. iy

In October, an ad hoc nominating committee shall be created ‘with 2 members, recommended
by the Chair and ratified by the full Board. Members of the nomlnatmg committee shall not be
eligible to serve as officers. : :

Election of officers will occur at the Decembefme;e__t__ing; terms will begin.ﬁl January.

Gohilétoss

The Chair will maintain a list of committees, will invite Board members to participate on a
minimum of one, and may. appomt if necessary. The Chair of the Board shall be a member of
all board committees; While it is'up to the committee members it is the preference of the
Board to share the chaushlp respons;bﬂlty and not have the board Chair also serve as
committee chair. Y

January 30, 2015~

o:\wmmiboard\election and terms of officers - draft.docx

12



% Memorandum

DATE: February 13, 2015

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Assistant General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda Information for the February 20, 2015 Board Meeting

CALL TO ORDER AT 9:30 A.M.

ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

" PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS

Anyone wishing to address the Board on matters not appearing on the Agenda may do so now.
Please limit comments to a maximum of three (3) minutes. The public may comment on any
other matter listed on the agenda at the time the matter is being considered by the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

These matters include routine financial and administrative actions, which are usually approved
by single majority vote. Individual items may be removed from Consent for discussion and
action.

1) Approve Minutes of January 16, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
2) Approve Report of Disbursements, and Board and Employee Reimbursements

3) Adopt Resolution 2015-02 “Supporting Students for Zero Waste Week” 2015

PRESENTATION

4) Presentation of Resolution 2015-02 to Carmel High School Students on Behalf of
Students for Zero Waste Week, hosted by the Offices of National Marine Sanctuary

Please refer to memo from the Director of Community Programs Jeff Lindenthal under
Agenda Item 15. Carmel High School students will attend the meeting to receive the
Resolution.

14201 DEL MONTE BLVD * BOX 1670 * MARINA, CA 93933-1670 * 831/384-5313, FAX 831/384-3567 * www.mrwmd.org

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER USING SOY-BASED INK



Agenda Information for the February 20, 2015 Board Meeting
February 13, 2015
Page 2 of 8

OTHER ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION AND ACTION

5) Accept:Report from Finance Committee Chaiy on Meeting of February 4, 2015

Please refer to the enclosed summary of the meeting from the Chair of the Finance
Committee. Discussion was held on the Midyear budget, operations and capital projects,
and the Bond financing process.

Most of the projects are moving along at, or close to, the projected schedules, however,
District staff does have concern about start-up delays from the truck yard contractor,
Lewis C. Nelson and Sons (LCN). Staff, the District’s project manager Roger Miller, and
District counsel have addressed their concerns with this delay, both verbally and in writing
to the contractor.

Recommendation: Accept'Réport from Finance Committee Chair on Meeting of
February 4, 2015.

6) Accept Financial Reports and Mid-Year Budget Review
The financial statements for the month of December are included; however, January is not

yet available. The following table shows the monthly and year-to-date Operating Results
for December compared to budget and prior year.

Operating Results
|

December 2014 | December 2014 | Inc (Dec) | December 2013| Inc (Dec)

Month Actual Budget % Actual %
Operating Revenues | 1,707,060 1,758,333 | (2.9%)i_____1_,§§§,625 i 1.1%
Operating Expenses | 1,622,980 | 1,618,667 1 0.3% | 1,775,829 1  (8.6%)
Operating Income 5- 84,080 ' 139,667 | (39.8%)i (87,204)! (196.4%)

Year to Date Actual Budget | % |  Actual %
Operating Revenwes 11,120,845 10,550,000 5.5% | 11,082,253 0.4%
Operating Expenses 9,252,966 | 9,712,000 (4.7%) 9,476,569 |  (2.4%)
Operating Income | 1,876,879 | 838,000 | 124.0% @ 1,605,684 | 16.9%

The Year to Date Operating Income continues to remain above budget and prior year due
to increased revenues and reduced expenses. Tipping Fees Revenues for the month
January 2015 are estimated at $1,465,000 which is $40,000 above budget and $93,000
above last year.




Agenda Information for the February 20, 2015 Board Meeting
February 13, 2015
Page S of 8

the end of January and an Accounting Technician recently announced she will retire at the
end of February. Staff will be evaluating how to best fill these positions.

The Personnel Committee also discussed the employee roundtable meetings undertaken by
myself and William. Berta Torres facilitated the meetings. Staff will continue to address
the issues identified and update the Board as these meetings progress.

Recommendation: Accept Report from Personnel Committee Chair on Meeting of
February 4, 2015.

12) Consider Process for Nomination of Board Officers and Committee Appointments’

13)

Please refer to the enclosed draft policy prepared by Directors Parker and Downey for
Board consideration and discussion. [Diréctors Bales; Pendergrass;and Downey returned
the committee interest survey and indicated that they each wanted to continue on'the
committees they now serve 6m: No other comments were received from the Board.

Recommendation: Consider Process for Nomination of Board Officers and Committee
Appointments.

Review District Strategic Action Plan and Provide Comments to Staff

Last month I presented to the Board the staff efforts on updating the Strategic Action Plan
and the associated actions and metrics to track the Strategic Plan as outlined in direction
from the Board in March of 2014. This item was requested to be brought back for
additional comments this month. The next scheduled update would be August or
September of 2015.

Recommendation: Review District Strategic Action Plan and Provide Comments to Staf.

STAFF REPORTS

14)

Review Operating and Recycling Reports

The January 2015 Operating Report is enclosed. The following table shows the changes in
tonnages from the prior year and prior month and year-to-date tonnages to prior year.



1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
WILLIAM MERRY, P.E., BCEE
DENNIS ALLION
GRAIR DISTRICY ENGINEER
JAN OGLESBY
VICE CHAIR ASS?%%L:LiLF;:u:(G;E‘:
GARY BALES RICHARD SH ,P.E.
Eé\(\)llLDAI;EKI’:JERGRASS SENIO:ERETNSEER
LIBBY DOWNEY
é?!'l‘.llti: Eﬁﬁi oo MONTEREY REGIONAL ROBERT WELLINGTON
. COUNSEL
CARRIE THEIS WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
Home of the Last Cliance Mercantile
MONTEREY REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES'
Frlday, 9:30 a.m. Boardroom
February 20, 2015 MRWMD Offices

14201 Del Monte Bivd., Marina CA

MEMBERS PRESENT: Dennis Allion (Chair), City of Del Rey Oaks Councilmember
Gary Bales, City of Pacific Grove
Ian Oglesby (Vice Chair), City of Seaside Mayor Pro Tem
David Pendergrass, City of Sand City Mayor
Leo Laska, Pebble Beach Community Services District Board Boardmember
Libby Downey, City of Monterey Councilmember
Jane Parker, (Unincorporated) Monterey County Supervisor, District 4
Carrie Theis, City of Carmel-by-the-Sea Councilmember

MEMBERS ABSENT:  Bruce Delgado, City of Marina Mayor

STAFF PRESENT: William Merry, General Manager
Tim Flanagan, Assistant General Manager
Rob Wellington, Legal Counsel
Chuck Rees, Finance Manager
Clyde Walkup, Assistant Materials Recovery Facilities Manager
Berta Torres, Interim Human Resources Manager
Jeff Lindenthal, Director of Community Programs
Rick Shedden, Senior Engineer
Richard Petitt, Site Manager
Glen Evett, Last Chance Mercantile & Hazardous Materials Manager
Rebecca Aguilar, Administrative Support Supervisor
Kimberle Herring, Public Education Coordinator
Leticia Yanez, Site Support Assistant

OTHERS PRESENT: Haven Parker, Carmel High School
Eliza Perkins, Carmel High School
Gina Sakoda, Carmel High School
Ted Terrasas, City of Monterey
Charlie Cordova, GreenWaste Recovery
Emily Hansen, GreenWaste Recovery
Jim Moresco, GreenWaste Recovery
Gabriela Carbajal, Monterey County Environmental Health Bureau
Naomi Pollack, National Marine Sanctuary
Alyssa Nally, National Marine Sanctuary
Kirstie Wilde

14201 DEL MONTE BLVD * BOX 1670 * MARINA, CA 83933-1670 * 831/384-5313, FAX 831/384-3567 * www.mrwmd.org

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER USING SOY-BASED INK



12) Constder Proesss for N

13)

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 20, 2015
PAGESOF 7

TheBoardreviewed 4 daft'policy, prepared by Directors Parker and Downey, on the process for electing Board

officers (Chair and Vice Chair), and fiie:appointments to. Board Comuhittees;

Discussion followed regarding the current process, the need for a formalized process, and language modifications
to allow for more flexibility on the rotation of officers. Chair Allion commented that Director Theis had
expressed interest in serving on the Personnel Committee and appointed her to replace Director Laska who would
be resigning. '

It was goved by Director Downey, seconded by Director Parker, and Eianimously Carried ¥o: Consider
Process for Nomination of Board Officers and Committee Appoiniments, as Modified.

Review District Strategic Action Plan and Provide Comments to Staff

Following a request at the January Board meeting, the Board reviewed the Strategic Action Plan and the
associated actions and metrics to track the Strategic Plan.

Director Bales requested staff to consider revisiting the concept of zero waste. He also stated that under the
category of innovation, wording be included to depict the District continuing as a leader in the industry, and
under finances, wording such as continuing to keep the District on a sound financial basis.

Board discussion followed regarding Director Bales’ comments, which were noteworthy. Staff was commended
on their efforts and was provided with direction on future reporting. Staff was also directed to provide the
strategic plan to the General Manager recruitment firm.

No Action Taken.

STAFF REPORTS

14y

15

16)

‘Review Operating and Recycling Reports

The Board reviewed the operating and recycling reports for January 2015.
Report on Public Education and Recycling =
The Board reviewed a memorandum from Director of Community Programs reporting on Zero Waste Week and

the new reusable shopping bags made with recycled agricultural plastic. The shopping bags will be distributed to
member agencies to help with education and outreach for the plastic bag ban.

Gabriela Carbajal, Monterey County Environmental Health Bureau, addressed the Board to provide information
on the status of the countywide plastic bag ban.

Report on January 18, 2015 Technical Advisory Committee TAC Meeting "
The Board received a summary on the meeting. Director Downey inquired about the recruitment of some of the

Waste Management, Inc. (WMI) route drivers as she understood all drivers would be recruited. Emily Hansen,
GWR, addressed the Board and responded that WMI, would be retaining some of their drivers.



Draft

Monterey Regional Waste Management District

Lolicy for Election of Board Officers and/Appeintment to Board Committees

Officers

The District officers shall consist of a Chair and Vice Chair and will be elected from the Board
to serve one year. It is the Board’s intention that officers may be re-elected to a maximum of
three years, unless a compelling reason makes an extension desirable.

It is the policy of the Board that, to the extent possible, the officers rotate among the members
of the Board, with the Vice Chair usually succeeding as Chair.

In October, an ad hoc nominating committee shall be created, with 2 members, recommended
by the Chair and ratified by the full Board. Members of the nominating committee shall not be
eligible to serve as officers.

Election of officers will occur at the December meeting; terms will begin in January.

g |

The Chair will maintain a list of standing commiitees, will invite Board members to participate
on a minimum of one, and may appoint if necessary. The committees will consist of three (3)
Board members and Fhe-the Chair of the Board shall serve as be-an ex-officio member of all
Board committees. While it is up to the committee members, it is the preference of the Board
to share the chairship responsibility— and not have the Board Chair alse-serve as committee
chair.

s approved by the Board on Februay 20, 2015

o:\llbrary-mgmi\boardiclection and lerms of officers_2135_revieed 117.docx



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BRUCE DELGARO
CHAIR

CARRIE THE!S
VICE CHAIR

GARY BALES

DAVID PENDERGRASS
LEQ LASKA

LIBBY DOWNEY

JANE PARKER
DENNIS ALLION
JASON CAMPBELL

Friday, 9:30 a.m.

TIMOTHY S. FLANAGAN

GENERAL MANAGER
GUY PETRABORG, P.E., G.E
DISTRICT ENGINEER
ROBERT WELLINGTON
COUNSEL
MONTEREY REGIONAL
WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
Home of the Last Chance Mercantile
MONTEREY REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
Boardroom
MRWMD Offices

14201 Del Monte Blvd., Marina CA

MEMBERS PRESENT: Dennis Allion, (Chair), City of Del Rey Oaks Councilmember

MEMBERS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

Gary Bales, City of Pacific Grove

David Pendergrass, City of Sand City Mayor

Jane Parker, (Unincorporated) Monterey County Board of Supervisors Chair (District 4)
Bruce Delgado, City of Marina Mayor

Carrie Theis, City of Carmel-by-the-Sea Mayor Pro Tem

Jason Campbell, City of Seaside Councilmember

Leo Laska, Pebble Beach Community Services District
Director Libby Downey, City of Monterey

Tim Flanagan, General Manager

Rob Wellington, Legal Counsel

Guy Petraborg, Director of Engineering & Compliance/District Engineer
Jeff Lindenthal, Director of Communications & Sustainability
Peter Skinner, Director of Finance & Administration

Berta Torres, Human Resources Manager

Chuck Rees, Finance Manager

Clyde Walkup, Materials Recovery Manager

David Ramirez, Senior Engineer

Glen Evett, Last Chance Mercantile/Hazardous Materials Manager
Kacey Christie, Safety & Risk Manager

Ron Mooneyham, Equipment Maintenance Manager

Becky Aguilar, Executive Assistant/Clerk of the Board
Kimberle Herring, Public Education & Outreach Coordinator
Angela Goebel, Public Education & Outreach Specialist
Sonia Martinez, HR Coordinator

Regina Santa Cruz, Operations Support Specialist

Christina Harris, Sales Clerk II

Leo Martinez, Senior MRF Operator

Holly Yanez, Recycling Attendant

Israel Hernandez, MRF Operator II

George Sayre, Assistant Mechanic

14201 DEL MONTE BLVD * BOX 1870 * MARINA, CA 93933-1670 * 831/384-5313, FAX 831/384-3567 x www.mrwmd.org

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER USING BOY-BASED INK



REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 20, 2017
PAGE 2 OF 7

OTHERS PRESENT: Rob Durham, Monterey County Environmental Health
Maria Ferdin, Monterey County Environmental Health
Doug Kenyon, Republic Services of Salinas
Christina Urquidez, Republic Services of Salinas
Brian Kennedy, Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Tim Brownell

INTRODUCTION OF NEW BOARDMEMBER JASON CAMPBELL

Chair Allion welcomed new Board member Jason Campbell, new representative for the City of Seaside. Director
Campbell stated that he looked forward to being on the District Board having been a customer of the District for years
as a landscaping contractor.

ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

With notice duly given and presence of a quorum established, the January 20, 2017 Regular Meeting of the Monterey
Regional Waste Management District Board of Directors was called to order by Chair Allion at 9:30 a.m.

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS

There were no public communications.

CONSENT AGENDA
General Manager stated that there was a minor correction on the December minutes (addition of a last name).

Following a motion by Director Delgado, seconded by Director Bales, with Director Campbell abstaining from Item
1, the Board approved the Consent Agenda.

1)  Approve Minutes of November 18, 2016 Regular Board Meeting (as corrected)

2)  Approve Minutes of December 16, 2016 Regular Board Meeting

3)  Approve Report of Disbursements, and Board and Employee Reimbursements
«4).__Approve Revisions to Policy for Election of Board Officers and Appointment to Board Committees
5)  Adopt Resolution of Appreciation (2017-01) for Outgoing Seaside Representative Ian Oglesby

PRESENTATIONS

6)  Presentation of Resolution to Ian Ogleshy

Since Ian Oglesby was not present at the meeting, Chair Allion requested staff relay appreciation for his efforts
and best wishes to Ian on behalf of the Board.



@

Memorandum
% MONTEREY REGIONAL
WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

DATE: February 10, 2017

TO: Board of Directors

FROM General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda Informationfor the Fébruary 17, 2017 Board Meeting: »

NOTICE: A meeting of the Monterey Regional Waste Management Authority will be held at 9:30
a.m. prior to the Monterey Regional Waste Management District meeting. Please note you will need

to elect new Authority Officers. At the January 2017 meeting of the District, Director Delgado was
elected as the new Chair, and Director Theis was elected as the new Vice Chair.

MONTEREY REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

CALL TO ORDER AT 9:30 A.M.

ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS

Anyone wishing to address the Board on matters nof appearing on the Authority Agenda may do so
now. Please limit comments to a maximum of three (3) minutes. The public may comment on any
other matter listed on the agenda at the time the matter is being considered by the Board.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2017

Historically, the Authority Board has elected the same officers as the District Board. That is not
absolutely necessary, but makes things less complicated.

Recommendation: Elect Authority Chair and Vice Chair for Calendar Year 2017.

CONSENT AGENDA

1) Approve July 22, 2016 Meeting Minutes

14201 DEL MONTE BLVD * BOX 1670 * MARINA, CA 93933-1670 * 831/384-5313, FAX 831/384-3567 * www.mrwmd.org

PRINTED DN RECYCLED PAPER USING BOY-BASED INK



Agenda Information for the February 17, 2017 Board Meeting
February 10, 2017
Page 7 of 8

15) Report on January 25, 2017 Litter Abatement Task Force Meeting

Enclosed are the minutes of the January 25™ meeting.

OTHER CORRESPONDENCE

GENERAL MANAGER COMMUNICATIONS

o Site Conditions - Storm Related Damage to Slopes and Landfill Gas Collection System. The
series of storms over the past several weeks have created several operational problems on the
landfill site and especially on our slopes. A few of the areas on our slopes have had slope failures.
and slides. One major slide encompassed an area above one of our main LFG gas “headers”
which collects and distributes the collected landfill gas. This header being damaged has caused us
to shut down that portion of the LFG collection field which can potentially create a compliance
issue. Emergency repairs will have to be undertaken. The preliminary cost estimate from staff is -
that these repairs may cost between $250,000-350,000. The area of the slide has impacted
approximately a dozen or so wells. There is a possibility, albeit small, that these repairs may be
eligible for cost recovery from the State under the declared state of emergency. Staff will
undertake the necessary emergency repairs and brief the Finance committee at its next meeting.

o 65" Anniversary Event — GreenWaste Recovery as Co-Sponsor. The District is pleased to
announce that GreenWaste Recovery will co-sponsor our 65™ Anniversary Event and Truck Yard
Open House, March 18", 2017. We will be coordinating our activities with GWR and utilizing
the new truck yard property as the major focus of the event planning. The event will run from 10
a.m. to 2 p.m. and a short presentation ceremony is scheduled to commence at 11 a.m. followed
by a lunch and other activities for families and kids. Tours of the landfill, truck yard, AD
facility, and other site locations will also take place.

e CSDA Legislator of the Year Event on March 3, 2017. The California Special Districts
Association (CSDA) is honoring Assemblyman Mark Stone as the Legislator of the Year for
2017. CSDA has requested the District’s assistance in co-hosting this event at our facility. The
event is scheduled from 8:30 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. Light refreshments will be served. The event
will be held rain or shine and is tentatively scheduled to held near the new GWR CNG fueling
and parking facility.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS

+16) Board Committee and Other District-Related Appointments

Please refer to the enclosed information from Chair Delgado regarding committee appointments.;



| Abatement Task

Downey

Laska

Parker

Pendergrass

Director Theis

oilibrary-mgmiibourd\comanittee eppis selesti

firmd, doex

16





